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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Will everybody please

                     rise for the pledge.

          3                       (PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    Roll, please.

          4                 MR. DEGIORGIO:    Chairman Kessler?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Present.

          5                 MR. DEGIORGIO:    Vice Chairperson Taylor?

                            MS. TAYLOR:     Here.

          6                 MR. DEGIORGIO:    Mr. Foley?

                            MR. FOLEY:    Present.

          7                 MR. DEGIORGIO:    Mr. Bianchi?

                            MR. BIANCHI:    Here.

          8                 MR. DEGIORGIO:     Mr. Bernard?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Here.

          9                 MR. DEGIORGIO:     Mr. Kline?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    Not Present.

         10                 MR. DEGIORGIO:    Ms. Todd?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Not Present.

         11                               oOo

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We have one change to

         12          the agenda this evening.  It's PB number 7-04,

                     which is the William Anthony lot line adjustment,

         13          so we will add that at the end of correspondence

                     this evening.

         14                 Onto the formal agenda.  The first item on

                     the resolution is the:  APPLICATION OF MICHAEL

         15          DEGAN FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL FOR A

                     GARAGE TO STORE LANDSCAPE EQUIPMENT FOR PROPERTY

         16          LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF 7TH STREET

                     APPROXIMATELY 100 FEET EAST OF HIGHLAND AVENUE AS

         17          SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN

                     BASED ON A SURVEY OF PROPERTY PREPARED FOR MICHAEL

         18          AND DEBORAH DEGAN" PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON

                     SURVEYING ENGINEERING P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED

         19          FEBRUARY 17, 2005.  Mr. Foley.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         20          we approve resolution number 20-05.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         21                 MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor

         22                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Good luck.

         23          Next item on the resolution is the:  APPLICATION OF

                     SUE ANN AND RAYMOND T. LEVERICH, JR., FOR APPROVAL

         24          OF A MINOR SUBDIVISION/LOT LINE ADJUSTMENT WITH NO

                     NEW BUILDING LOTS PROPOSED FOR A 1.2 ACRE PARCEL OF

         25          PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF MAPLE AVENUE
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          2          APPROXIMATELY 400 FEET EAST OF THE PEEKSKILL

                     MUNICIPAL LINE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

          3          "SUBDIVISION PLAT & LOT LINE REVISION" PREPARED BY

                     STEPHEN MILLER, P.L.S. LATEST REVISION DATED

          4          FEBRUARY 18TH, 2005.  Mr. Bernard.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move that

          5          we adopt the approval of the resolution 21-05.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

          6                 MS. TAYLOR:      Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

          7                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:    Opposed?

          8          Next item, last item on the resolution:

                     APPLICATION OF DAVID WALD AS CONTRACT VENDEE FOR

          9          THE PROPERTY OF MARY JENNINGS-SLUDER, FOR SITE

                     DEVELOPMENT PLAN APPROVAL AND A CHANGE OF USE FROM

         10          A PROFESSIONAL OFFICE TO A REAL ESTATE OFFICE FOR

                     PROPERTY LOCATED AT 49 CONKLIN AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A

         11          DRAWING ENTITLED "AS BUILT SITE PLAN BASED ON

                     SURVEY OF PROPERTY PREPARED FOR DAVID WALD"

         12          PREPARED BY BADEY & WATSON SURVEYING & ENGINEERING,

                     P.C., LATEST REVISION DATED FEBRUARY 17TH, 2005.

         13          Mr. Bianchi.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Mr. Chairman, I'll move to

         14          adopt the resolution of number 22-05 which approves

                     the application.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Second.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                     All right, onto the public hearing portion of the

         18          agenda.  The first public hearing is an adjourned

                     public hearing of the:  APPLICATION OF SARAH GILLEN

         19          AND ROBERT JERSEY FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND

                     A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION

         20          OF 3.9 ACRES LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE OF FURNACE

                     WOODS ROAD, APPROXIMATELY 1,500 FEET SOUTH OF MAPLE

         21          AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A TWO-PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "SUBDIVISION PLAN PREPARED FOR ROBERT

         22          JERSEY" PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E.,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED NOVEMBER 17TH, 2004.

         23                 We were expecting some additional

                     information from the applicant on this; is that

         24          correct?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     That's correct.  That's

         25          based on our discussions at the last meeting.  We

          1                PB 19-04 SARAH GILLEN AND ROBERT JERSEY           4

          2          were looking forward to the alternative plan,

                     evaluations, stone walls and wetlands.  We have not

          3          received that information.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So therefore we should

          4          adjourn this, but this is a public hearing.  Is

                     there anybody that wishes to comment on this

          5          application at this time?  If not, then Mr. Foley.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

          6          we adjourn this public hearing to the June 1

                     meeting.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Second.

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                     Next item, also an adjourned public hearing:

         10          APPLICATION OF ULYSSE AJRAM, AS CONTRACT VENDEE FOR

                     THE PROPERTY OF JAMES AND BARBARA DELFA, FOR

         11          PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A WETLAND PERMIT FOR

                     A TWO LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 5.85 ACRES OF

         12          PROPERTY LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF CROTON AVENUE

                     SOUTH OF SOUTHGATE DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A TWO PAGE SET

         13          OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF

                     PROPERTY FOR ULYSSE AJRAM" PREPARED BY PETRUCELLI

         14          ENGINEERING, LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 22ND,

                     2005.

         15                 MR. PETROCELLI:     Rudy is here and will be

                     here in just a moment.  He's out in the parking

         16          lot.  Is that all right?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Fine.

         17                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Appreciate it.  Thank

                     you.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's move onto the

                     next public hearing.  Public hearing:  APPLICATION

         19          OF ANN GOLD FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL FOR A TWO

                     LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 3.05 ACRES LOCATED ON THE

         20          WEST SIDE OF MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD, 500 FEET EAST OF

                     CROTON AVENUE AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

         21          "PRELIMINARY PLAT PREPARED FOR ANNE GOLD" PREPARED

                     BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION

         22          DATED MARCH 21, 2005.  Anybody here representing

                     the applicant?  Anybody wishes to comment on this

         23          application at this time?  Please come on up and

                     state your name and address for the record please.

         24                 MR. McCUTCHEN:     My name is Nelson

                     McCutchen and I'm located at 406 Croton Avenue.

         25          I'm directly behind the proposed applicant's
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          2          property.  And I have some problems with the

                     potential subdivision here.  And number 1 is

          3          drainage.  When I originally constructed my house I

                     had to be 100 feet away from the existing stream

          4          that runs through my property and that placed my

                     house and the SDS system on top of the hill on

          5          approximately thirty to forty feet away from the

                     wall that defines the rear section of the

          6          applicant's property, Miss Gold's property.  In

                     looking at their proposed map, their SDS system was

          7          originally directly at the wall.  They had moved it

                     subsequently potentially thirty foot from the wall

          8          which leads it less than a hundred feet from my SDS

                     system.  Their SDS system covers the complete rear

          9          back of my building and also my septic system.

                     This is a steep slope area, especially in my

         10          location and I'm extremely concerned about the

                     water.  I had no problems in my basement because I

         11          adequately set my footing drains and every time we

                     have a serious rain my whole front yard is full of

         12          water for two reasons.  I will also comment on the

                     Delfa/Ajram circumstance because -- I have an

         13          aerial view of Natalie Court, Mountain View and

                     Croton Avenue that was provided to me by

         14          People.com, a digitized version.  The water problem

                     that exists on Natalie Court which you folks have

         15          heard about on the -- I think it was the last

                     planning board meeting I happen to see as I was

         16          going through the channels on the public service, I

                     figured it was a good idea to look at a planning

         17          board meeting since I was going to come here to

                     testify at the other subdivision and I find there

         18          were several members -- several families that lived

                     on Natalie Court that were complaining about the

         19          water problem that might exist from the Delfa/Ajram

                     proposal.  I am going to be directly effected as

         20          far as run off is concerned from that situation

                     because the storm drains that all come down from

         21          Natalie Court come into a culvert and are directed

                     by I heard one homeowner state the big white house

         22          on the corner of Natalie Court and Croton Avenue,

                     that is my next door neighbor, Mr. Metzger.  The

         23          screening comes directly down behind his house.  He

                     has large 300 or 400 pounds boulders to hold the

         24          land from being eroded, comes down my property and

                     through my driveway and a culvert under Croton

         25          Avenue.  Now, on April 3rd the planning board
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          2          members were to make an inspection of Miss Gold's

                     property and on that day it was a serious rain and

          3          also on that day in front of my property my

                     driveway was completely covered with water.  It was

          4          running out of my culvert which was completely

                     clogged and has been several times in the last four

          5          or five years.  The water covered Croton Avenue in

                     front of my driveway.  I had to repair that

          6          driveway eight to ten times in the last five or six

                     years from serious rains that have come down

          7          because of the volumes of water that creates a

                     swale in my front yard in addition to the run off

          8          from my footing drains.  I think this is a serious

                     situation between the Delfa/Ajram and the Gold

          9          proposal because they both at an apex will

                     effectively come across my property and under the

         10          culvert that crosses Croton Avenue.  Now, secondly

                     I spoke with Kathleen Burelson, the highway

         11          supervisor, and they have a system where I guess

                     every morning they log problem areas in the Town of

         12          Cortlandt and the workers go in and fix the areas.

                     I told her about all the times that they have come

         13          to my driveway to clear out the culvert because of

                     all the sediment and debris that comes down when

         14          there's a potential rainstorm.  She said that she

                     acknowledges that, but I should mention that to the

         15          board and they can contact her and she will

                     familiarize them with the situation that occurs

         16          here.  Below my property and across the street is a

                     large wetland area.  I have to go down with a large

         17          stick and clear out sediment out of that culvert

                     when there's a heavy rain and it is substantial.

         18          Having the SDS system on the Gold property so close

                     to mine I think there's no way that I'm not going

         19          to have a deluge of water there.  Gravity and the

                     water seeping into its own level is going to direct

         20          that right down hill which is 90 feet in elevation

                     from Croton Avenue up to Mountain View Road,

         21          there's a 90 foot elevation which certainly is a

                     steep slope area.  Again, I'm concerned about the

         22          run of water.  If there is an improvement to this

                     property and also the SDS and expansion area is

         23          cleared there will be no growth, no growth or tree

                     line there to take up the water.  It's going to

         24          come right down through that lawn, down my wall and

                     I will be recycling any waters that come down there

         25          through my footing drain area which are working
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          2          overtime now.  I want to submit, if I could, the --

                     several copies of the aerial view for your perusal.

          3          Maybe it will help give a bird's eye view exactly

                     what I'm speaking of and all the water that will be

          4          present under the approval of these two lots.  It

                     was tough enough coming here having to handle one

          5          lot.  When I was listening to public access I

                     realized the proposed subdivision on Natalie Court

          6          is also going to deliver a volume of water directly

                     to my property.  Is there someone that I might hand

          7          these to?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Do you have copies for

          8          everyone?

                            MR. McCUTCHEN:    Yes.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, in reference to

                     Mr. McCutchen's letter, e-mail, I don't know who it

         10          was that stopped in front of your house and got out

                     momentarily.  I know the neighbor that spoke at the

         11          previous meeting about this other project when I

                     was leaving going up Croton Avenue, I walked down

         12          the back of the property, I walked down to I think

                     your wall.  We saw some water in your rear yard if

         13          that's the correct house, but we didn't see you.

                            MR. McCUTCHEN:    My whole front yard was

         14          full of water that day.  I did see someone stop on

                     Croton Avenue and walked up on a knoll and looked

         15          over in my front yard and saw all the water.  I

                     just assumed it was a member of the board.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Maybe Mr. Kline had

                     driven around.  Most of us were in the back of the

         17          property.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I was wondering -- I wasn't

         18          going to come up and knock on your back window.  We

                     were there quite awhile in the back.

         19                 MR. McCUTCHEN:    There's a different

                     perspective.  I think there's a much steeper area

         20          in the front which would cause more erosion once

                     the water did get to my property line, but with no

         21          trees on the property cleared for SDS and extension

                     area and also no vegetation, which now soaks up a

         22          good deal of most of that water, although I do have

                     a moss problem from the line distribution and soil

         23          from all the water that does come from that hill to

                     begin with, this is going to be compounded.  You

         24          can see on this aerial view there's a significant

                     tree section there that will be cleared out for the

         25          SDS system and expansion area.  That water --
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          2          actually I have -- I also have from the original

                     packet that the applicant's engineer sent is a

          3          topography map which shows right on at the low

                     point of my property it is 430 foot, I assume,

          4          above sea level and it goes up to 520 up above the

                     Gold's house there.  That is a significant incline

          5          and water certainly given the chance will catapult

                     down to my foundation and also my SDS area.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let me understand

                     this.  The water problems you mentioned are in the

          7          front of the house.  Do you have water problems in

                     the back of the house?

          8                 MR. McCUTCHEN:      No.  I'm saying I don't

                     have water problems in the back of the house other

          9          than natural water problems which give me the moss.

                     What I'm saying is the reason that I don't have

         10          water problems in the back is because there are

                     hundreds of trees back there that will be removed

         11          upon to improve this subdivided area.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It's fair to say that

         12          the water problem in the front of the house is due

                     to the stream in the front of the house?

         13                 MR. McCUTCHEN:      Yes, and it's due to the

                     storm drainage from Natalie Court which will be

         14          compounded.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess the question

         15          to the applicant and the engineer is which way does

                     the water run on that property, on the Gold

         16          property, which way is the slope going?

                            MR. McCUTCHEN:     I think it's clear on

         17          this map how it runs.  We received a letter from

                     Mr. Verschoor to Mr. Mastromonaco saying that

         18          McCutchen's property is west of the Gold property

                     and therefore would not be affected by the run off,

         19          but factually 520 foot on Mountain View Road down

                     to 430 is a strict angle and that water will

         20          certainly go down off my property.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's ask the

         21          engineer.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Just on the issue of

         22          storm water.  Mr. McCutchen lives down slope, but

                     not in the direct line of drainage of the proposed

         23          development.  Most of the area and the Gold

                     property doesn't drain onto that property.  In

         24          order to help Mr. McCutchen with his perceived

                     problem, it certainly will help his case, we did

         25          several different things to the actual site plan.
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          2          We added run of bank fill to the septic area.

                     Whatever we do on the septic area we are providing

          3          run bank fill which has a much greater infiltration

                     capacity than the soil that's standing.  What we

          4          are anticipating is in that whole section of septic

                     area, which we don't have to do, it will cost some

          5          money, will reduce the actual flow of water at that

                     same area.  Secondly, what we did to accommodate

          6          Mr. McCutchen was to move the septic system back so

                     that there's about 30 foot between the disturbance

          7          area and his property.  The third thing we did,

                     which you have to take into account, is that whole

          8          area is twice the area that's going to be cleared.

                     If this is the septic area it's only the upper half

          9          of that that needs to be cleared.  The remainder is

                     expansion.  The third and fourth thing we did is we

         10          graded the septic area as close as we could to the

                     original contours so there's no point discharge of

         11          water from our property, Gold property, onto the

                     McCutchen property.  Fifth thing we did was put dry

         12          wells to the houses so there would be no additional

                     run off from the property itself.  This is a

         13          three-acre parcel, we are dividing into two lots in

                     the one acre zone.  There's no steep slope.  A lot

         14          of problems Mr. McCutchen eluded to in e-mails have

                     to do with the front of his house.  There's a huge

         15          stream in the front of his house and I don't know

                     how this project -- I don't think this project

         16          affects the front of his house.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Mastromonaco, if I may

         17          ask about the septic system, you said you are

                     adding bank run to the field so you are using a

         18          prefabricated galley system to the septic field?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Typical tile fields.

         19          We will add some run bank for grading.  We don't

                     have to.  We are treating the surface of that

         20          septic area so that it has a much higher

                     percolation rate.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:     Your tiles are separated

                     five foot?

         22                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Seven foot.

                            MR. BERNARD:     And bank run is going to be

         23          what?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    On top.  Spreading back

         24          over the whole area which has to be cleared.  I'd

                     say it's about 3 or 4,000 square feet.

         25                 MR. BERNARD:     You will excavate out the
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          2          entire field area and fill it with bank run --

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    No.

          3                 MR. BERNARD:     Each individual pipe --

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    No.  The whole area is

          4          going to be covered with bank run and then topsoil.

                            MR. BERNARD:     So the septic is going to

          5          percolate up into the bank run?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    No.  So there's less

          6          run off.

                            MR. BERNARD:     But then you are going to

          7          have run off running into the septic field which is

                     then going to go where?

          8                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    It's a very small

                     amount.

          9                 MR. BERNARD:     I thought you had a good

                     idea there until you started explaining it, now I'm

         10          really confused.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    A lot of septic systems

         11          have running bank.  We don't have to have running

                     bank in the system.  It's an expense we are going

         12          to go through --

                            MR. BERNARD:     Ralph, I'm confused why you

         13          are adding percolating material above the septic

                     drainage field?

         14                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    It's perfectly

                     permissible if I may summarize by saying that.

         15                 MR. BERNARD:     I wasn't about it being

                     impermissible.  I know you wouldn't design anything

         16          that wasn't.  I don't understand the mechanism of

                     it.

         17                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Come down to the office

                     one day and we will go through it.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:     I think we need to know

                     here.

         19                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    The run bank is

                     commonly placed over septic systems.  Maybe half of

         20          the septic systems in this town.

                            MR. BERNARD:     This isn't anything

         21          unusual?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    No.  I don't have to do

         22          it in this case because we have plenty of good soil

                     below that.  Ordinarily it's a requirement.  If the

         23          soil isn't so good the health department asks you

                     to augment the septic system rather than the whole

         24          area.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Again I'm confused.  If the

         25          soil underneath isn't so good you're telling me
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          2          they ask you to augment it by putting different

                     material above it?

          3                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:     And not address the soil

          4          below it?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Yes.

          5                 MR. BERNARD:     The septic system has to go

                     down, percolate down to the soil, that's what

          6          filters it?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Yes.

          7                 MR. BERNARD:     What good does the bank run

                     do above it?

          8                 MR. MASTROMONACO:     In my case here or in

                     a typical case?

          9                 MR. BERNARD:     Any case.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    There are so many

         10          different reasons.  There's rules in the health

                     department that we have to have a certain depth

         11          over rock.  We have to have a certain amount of

                     soil to the groundwater.  If you don't meet those

         12          cases --

                            MR. BERNARD:     I understand that and in

         13          both those cases you're describing what we are

                     talking about is the septic going down.  You are

         14          talking about depths of soil below the septic

                     field.  That's what you are talking about between

         15          it and the groundwater.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    I may not be making

         16          myself clear.

                            MR. BERNARD:     No, you're not, or I'm just

         17          confused.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    It's hard to explain it

         18          up here.

                            MR. FOLEY:     What is the slope where you

         19          are proposing the fields, the working fields and

                     the possible expansion area?

         20                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    I don't know the slope

                     exactly, but it's a relatively gentle slope.  You

         21          know that you can't have a septic system over 15

                     percent.  You can measure, but I just don't know

         22          the slope.

                            MR. FOLEY:     You said there wouldn't be

         23          any trees towards the back of the property and

                     towards the back of Mr. McCutchen's property.  I

         24          think your engineer at the site visit that day said

                     it wouldn't be that much cutting.  That's the area

         25          where you are talking about an expansion field
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          2          which is required.  Suppose in the future that they

                     have to utilize that field, you have to plan for

          3          that.  Now you are talking tree cut.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Right.  In the

          4          probability that that happens some day in the

                     future, that area would be, let's say, excavated

          5          and a septic system would be moved down to there.

                     I've been practicing for many years and out of all

          6          the septic systems that we have done, it's

                     rarely -- it does happen, but that happens in older

          7          design.  It does happen.  You may be talking 30 or

                     40 years.  In that case the whole area is so

          8          stabilized that you can even replant the old area.

                     And there will be grass anyway.  I don't think we

          9          should be worried about that today.

                            MR. BERNARD:     So is it enough to say that

         10          the bank run that you are adding because you're

                     overbuilding this system is commonly done?

         11                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:     It's not anything special

         12          that you're doing?

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    It's common practice.

         13          So you don't get puddles and things like that.  It

                     improves the drainage of the whole area.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:     It improves the surface

                     drainage?

         15                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:     I'm still not sure it

         16          improves the septic drainage, but okay.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:    Well, you can have a

         17          little septic system design (inaudible).

                            MR. DELANO:    My name is John Delano.  I'm

         18          a licensed professional engineer from Badey &

                     Watson.  I'm retained by Mr. McCutchen to assist

         19          and review and look out on his behalf.  Principally

                     drainage from above from the new proposed

         20          subdivision, and I apologize that I wasn't

                     prepared, some other matters have gotten in the way

         21          recently, so I'll try to wing it.  I did file last

                     week briefly, the planning department, I have been

         22          to the property briefly and walked down to the

                     McCutchen premises in front of the public right of

         23          way.  I handed to you a file at the office and

                     didn't get a chance to look over the document that

         24          is up here on the board.  Mr. McCutchen -- I

                     advised Mr. McCutchen that people are well within

         25          their rights and it's in the plan, the concern on
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          2          behalf of Mr. McCutchen is principally the

                     increased run off that may likely result across the

          3          Gold property, across his premises and principally

                     to the rear of his house and across the septic

          4          field.  I'm looking at the area of photographs and

                     the topography and we know other homes in the area

          5          are situated close to the street.  We feel from the

                     plan perspective, it might be more appropriate if

          6          the house was situated closer to the front yard set

                     back.  We believe we would afford a builder an

          7          opportunity to move the septic system more forward

                     getting it further away from the McCutchen

          8          property.  There's a fair amount of area proposed

                     to be cleared in connection with the septic system.

          9          I know this is an early plan, preliminary plan, but

                     it is rather devoid of a lot of technical

         10          information concerning any increase in the run off

                     drainage and my advice is a lot of technical

         11          information regarding the sizing of the drainage

                     improvements, proposed handling, my gut will tell

         12          me that Mr. McCutchen is going to experience an

                     increase in run off across his property based on

         13          what I see on this plan understanding that this is

                     a preliminary plan.  I feel it would be appropriate

         14          for any more detail to be involved to support the

                     information provided by a public forum.  It's still

         15          open so we can review comment on that.  I'd like to

                     see possibly an alternate plan to support any

         16          information.  I don't completely agree.  I do know

                     Mr. Mastromonaco, I've known him for a number of

         17          years, I hold him in high regard as a fellow

                     engineer, but I can't say that I honestly and

         18          completely agree with some of the statements here.

                     He may not be as intimately familiar with the plan

         19          as I have become over the past few hours, past few

                     weeks.  The size of the area to be cleared in the

         20          plan is more in the neighborhood of 12 to 14,000

                     square feet as opposed to a few thousand square

         21          feet which I believe was mentioned.  In looking at

                     the septic schedule here the area of -- the slope

         22          of the area of the proposed septic system is to be

                     14 percent.  There's a notation of groundwater or

         23          presence of groundwater in the proposed septic area

                     at a depth of five feet below grade.  When Mr.

         24          McCutchen's home was built there's a plat -- a

                     portion of his rear yard is a man cut slope which

         25          has a tendency to bleed so he may already have some
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          2          seepage issues because of the shallow groundwater

                     table there.  That's behind his home.  The fact

          3          that you have the groundwater table here which has

                     been documented in five feet below grade, the

          4          Westchester Department of Health on septic systems

                     requires when you are subdividing a property they

          5          like you to provide for a separation from the

                     existing grade.  If you don't have a separation in

          6          existing grade at groundwater surface they would

                     like you to design to force a separation of seven

          7          feet.  We have a property documented as being five

                     feet.  In order to offset that as an engineer you

          8          have to -- you have to propose to reduce that

                     groundwater table, the curtain drain which gives

          9          the potential problem of discharge.  It's nice that

                     Ralph didn't propose that, and we have to deal with

         10          this point of discharge of water.  My other

                     alternative as an engineer is to provide that seven

         11          foot that the health department looks for is the

                     proposed two feet of sand gravel fill which seems

         12          to be the game plan here based on the information I

                     see in the document in front of the board this

         13          evening.  In order to place that fill the county

                     typically requires that the entire area be devoid

         14          of vegetation, trees and those trees to be placed

                     within ten feet of that fill.  The bulk of this

         15          area is -- there's a fairly heavy, in my opinion,

                     forest, a lot of dead leaves, vegetation, that

         16          captures, holds, minimizes and sort of slows down

                     the run off.  The conversion of such a large area

         17          to maintain a manicured lawn of such size as Mr.

                     McCutchen's, he's going to be impacted.  We would

         18          like to see if this fits into the plan, we would

                     like to see a lot of it -- more attention paid to

         19          the increase that's going to result and see how it

                     could be handled or mitigated and/or that there may

         20          be an alternate plan be proposed.  Things would

                     line up better.  They improve the way for Mr.

         21          McCutchen and give the applicant or the ultimate

                     builder of this property possibly some additional

         22          area which to propose other mitigated measurements

                     to be increased in the -- inevitable increase of

         23          run off.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

         24                 MR. DELANO:    My version of septic.  If I

                     may, like I say as an engineer if I run into a five

         25          foot groundwater table and the curtain drain either
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          2          in my opinion is not going to work or cause a

                     problem, we would clear the trees from the area,

          3          place two foot thickness of bank run over the

                     entire area and then install the fields in the bank

          4          run.  The fields are typically topsoil.  I don't

                     know if you are getting that from the conversation,

          5          but I'm certain that's what Mr. Mastromonaco was

                     talking about.

          6                 MR. BERNARD:     He said no, he wasn't

                     installing the field in the bank run.  That's why I

          7          asked.  He said he was not.  He was putting the

                     bank run over the fields.

          8                 MR. DELANO:     The information shown here

                     from the new lot which is proposed at lot 2 is

          9          depth of groundwater of around five feet and calls

                     for a mandate placement of two foot of bank run

         10          fill.  It does also post a requirement for a seven

                     foot deep curtain drain of 120 in length.  I did

         11          not see that curtain drain proposal laid out in the

                     plan.  Ultimately it required I think it's only

         12          proof that we -- that that information be put

                     forward now.  Are we proposing fill here or is that

         13          drain discharged?  How is that discharge coming in?

                     Is it immediately downstream?  And I think

         14          regardless of which side of the proposed Gold lot

                     is, what drain it will discharge to, it will damage

         15          the Gold's driveway, save lots of gravel

                     (inaudible)

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just so I'm clear, you

                     are asserting that the groundwater is of such a

         17          depth or lack of such a depth that you need to put

                     bank run over the entire proposed septic area which

         18          includes the expansion area?

                            MR. DELANO:     That is typical, yes.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     To do that you are

                     saying that the entire septic area would need to be

         20          cleared of vegetation to do that?

                            MR. DELANO:     That's typically how it's

         21          done.

                            MR. VERGANO:     That's what's shown in the

         22          design plans.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I thought that was

         23          just over the proposed and not the nonexpansion

                     area.

         24                 MR. DELANO:     The plan shows proposed

                     regrading across the entire system expansion area

         25          on the rear of the lot.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Then I'm not -- I'm

                     missing something.  I thought vegetation was not

          3          going to be disturbed on the reserved area.

                            MR. DELANO:    The fact of the matter is you

          4          take twelve feet of soil around any tree that --

                     you've certainly shortened the life and ultimately

          5          it's going to die.

                            MR. FOLEY:     In effect, as I was trying to

          6          say earlier, it looks like initially all the trees

                     are going to be taken out.

          7                 MR. DELANO:    Typically it's been my

                     experience, and I've been doing this not as long as

          8          Ralph, but not much less, when there's a

                     requirement to place fill in a septic system area,

          9          whether it be for primary or expansion purposes,

                     that all the trees need to be removed prior to the

         10          placement of the fill and then in addition to that

                     any trees with the intent of the perimeter of that

         11          fill placed likewise needs to be removed.  If this

                     were a truly conventional system, if it were seven

         12          foot deep dry soils here, only those trees that

                     were intent to be needing the primary system would

         13          be required to be removed by the health department.

                     Expansion area would not have to be cleared as

         14          dictated by the health department.

                            MR. FOLEY:     You said earlier, if I'm not

         15          mistaken, the slope of the area for both proposed

                     septic system and the reserve is approximately 14

         16          percent.

                            MR. DELANO:    The preliminary plat

         17          indicates that the slope -- it says percent slope

                     SSDA, across the septic and my assumption is across

         18          the primary is 14 percent.  I have not confirmed

                     it.  I have no reason to doubt it.  It's not a very

         19          excessively steep slope.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Your initial statement

         20          was in your professional opinion that there would

                     be an increase in run off to Mr. McCutchen's

         21          property?

                            MR. DELANO:    Correct.

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     The source of that

                     increase run off is because of the -- fill in the

         23          blank?

                            MR. DELANO:    Increase in impervious

         24          surface cover proposed on the property.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Because of solely the

         25          septic system?
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          2                 MR. DELANO:    Has to do with the length of

                     the driveway and the insulation of roof.  That's

          3          the change in the impervious cover.   By placement

                     of the house this far back you are increasing the

          4          driveway so you're going to have more impervious

                     surface than you would typically have on other

          5          homes.  The bounds of the property is currently

                     wooded.  That wooded forest cover will be removed,

          6          septic system structure will end up being a lawn

                     and the drainage forest produces less run off in

          7          the lawn.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Can you go to the map

          8          and show me for the front and back of the property

                     which way you think the drainage flows?

          9                 MR. DELANO:    The general direction will be

                     from Mountain View Road to the property.

         10                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    Water run off is

                     generally in this direction (indicating).  From the

         11          current property down across and again down

                     across -- perpendicular to the contour shown in the

         12          mapping.

                            MR. KLARL:     Towards lot 24?

         13                 MR. DELANO:    Towards lot 24 and 22.

                     Development on the new parcel would be the

         14          substantial amount would come across and hit Mr.

                     McCutchen and translating backwards, I would

         15          estimate this portion of the lot here, bulk of

                     which contains the septic system will run off from

         16          this portion of the area (inaudible).

                            MR. FOLEY:     May also run off into the

         17          other property?

                            MR. DELANO:    Yeah.  There will be some

         18          potential run off after 22.

                            MR. VERGANO:     I think you mentioned a

         19          portion of the driveway could be discharged to the

                     rear of the property.  The driveway is shown

         20          pitched towards the opposite direction.

                            MR. DELANO:    I don't believe I said which

         21          way the driveway will pitch.  It will produce more

                     run off.

         22                 MR. VERGANO:     Away from Mr. McCutchen's

                     property.

         23                 MR. MASTROMONACO:    As a technician I have

                     very little here to analyze and compare.  I didn't

         24          sit down and do my own analysis.  Nuts and bolts of

                     this design.  There's a minimal amount of

         25          mitigation proposed for increased run off.  What we
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          2          are asking on behalf of Mr. McCutchen is possibly

                     an alternate plan to be prepared that moves things

          3          further from him and in addition to that or -- if

                     that doesn't happen maybe a more detailed preclose

          4          development analysis be developed on this proposal

                     or maybe a detailed pre and post analysis be

          5          proposed on another proposal and in another

                     analysis recommendation for mitigation be proposed,

          6          plans will be incorporated into a design.

                     Something we can sink our teeth into and give Mr.

          7          McCutchen some level that there's been a reasonable

                     engineering attempt at offering him some

          8          protection.  As we often know once they get up and

                     go and the builders build and all of a sudden

          9          things start happening that never happened before

                     is because you're building there.  I don't think

         10          anyone wants to see that happen.

                            MR. VERGANO:     I think the points you are

         11          making are good points.  I do have a concern about

                     creating additional run off.  Mr. McCutchen has

         12          neighbors property from the proposed development.

                     With all due respect to the engineer who I hold in

         13          very high regard, I would like to see the fields

                     moved back.  Whenever there is tree removal and

         14          this type of grading, it usually spells problems

                     for areas downhill of the proposed development.

         15          The way we address it, one way to address it is an

                     increased swale at the property line.  You direct

         16          that into a drainage channel.  Unfortunately, the

                     only way to make that work would be to have to go

         17          through Mr. McCutchen's property.

                            MR. DELANO:    I would suggest briefly

         18          before the meeting we started to reach that

                     conversation because Mr. McCutchen started talking

         19          about drainage.  I realized during my conversation

                     here that it's actually proposed, but not shown on

         20          the plan.  If, in fact, we do put curtain drains we

                     don't have a point of discharge that needs to be

         21          dealt with and it comes over directly to your

                     property, a tendency to cause erosion and -- your

         22          neighbors carries that to the --

                            MR. VERGANO:     It doesn't have to be in an

         23          exposed above ground swale.

                            MR. DELANO:    Some permission would need to

         24          be applied.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It sounds like rather

         25          than engineer it here, perhaps --
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          2                 MR. DELANO:    Our only concern, Mr.

                     Chairman, as much as this -- do you understand this

          3          is a preliminary plan, very preliminary plan?  We

                     are concerned on Mr. McCutchen's behalf to get as

          4          much of the detail taken care of at the preliminary

                     stage in the public forum.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think the detail

                     needs to be take place with the technical people in

          6          a different forum and I think the applicant, Ralph,

                     our engineering department need to get together

          7          with you as well and see if there's some compromise

                     here that needs to be reached.

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:     I need to ask a question.

                     The house right now is I don't know exactly, but in

          9          the neighborhood of 150 to 175 feet setback from

                     the road.  If that house were moved up, the front

         10          more towards the front, everything shifted up,

                     would providing more buffer between this proposed

         11          construction and Mr. McCutchen's property help that

                     situation?

         12                 MR. DELANO:    We believe it would.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     One simple answer is move

         13          the house and everything with it.

                            MR. DELANO:    We don't know if that would

         14          completely solve the problem.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     When I saw the property

         15          that was my first question.  I think that is still

                     my question.  Why is that house set so far back?  I

         16          haven't heard anybody answer that or in terms of

                     Mr. Mastromonaco representing the client.  I don't

         17          see why that house needs to be where it is placed.

                     What I'm indicating is I'd like to see something

         18          that moves everything up.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     Alternates are a

         19          wonderful thing.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Your points are on the

         20          public record.  This is a public hearing.  Is there

                     anyone else that wishes to comment on this

         21          application?  If not, clearly we need to adjourn

                     this public hearing and I believe there needs to be

         22          a meeting between our staff, engineering staff and

                     Ralph and you to see if there are a variety of

         23          means that is needed to mitigate the issue that

                     increase run off and drainage issues.  I would

         24          recommend that something be scheduled between now

                     and the next public hearing, next meeting we will

         25          resume this public hearing.  So if there's no
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          2          objection, Mr. Bianchi.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     I'll move we adjourn to the

          3          next public meeting which is June 1st.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

          4                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            MR. VERGANO:     Just for the record, we

          5          will require a maintenance bond so whatever is

                     engineered, you have the best engineers in the

          6          world, after it's engineered and put into

                     construction there will be a maintenance bond to

          7          address post construction issues.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  All in

          8          favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     We are going to go back now to that adjourned

         10          public hearing which is Ajram:  APPLICATION OF

                     ULYSSE AJRAM, AS CONTRACT VENDEE FOR THE PROPERTY

         11          OF JAMES AND BARBARA DELFA, FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT

                     APPROVAL AND A WETLAND PERMIT FOR A TWO LOT MAJOR

         12          SUBDIVISION OF 5.85 ACRES OF PROPERTY LOCATED ON

                     THE EAST SIDE OF CROTON AVENUE SOUTH OF SOUTHGATE

         13          DRIVE AS SHOWN ON A TWO PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "PROPOSED SUBDIVISION OF PROPERTY FOR

         14          ULYSSE AJRAM" PREPARED BY PETROCELLI ENGINEERING,

                     LATEST REVISION DATED APRIL 22ND, 2005.  Good

         15          evening.  When last we left off you were hoping for

                     a revised plan and I guess you are going to talk --

         16          in fact, I think we talked about perhaps two

                     alternatives.

         17                 MR. PETROCELLI:     We did present this to

                     the board of revised plan which shows the driveway.

         18          Now just skirting a little bit of the wetlands

                     buffer in the southwest corner of it.  The board

         19          also had some comments about the actual pool.  The

                     report we got from drainage shows that the water

         20          pool with a little area, the wetlands area, this

                     red line with the hundred foot buffer.  I

         21          understand there was some concern about the

                     amphibian habitat in the actual pool and according

         22          to the Metropolitan Conservation Alliance they

                     suggest that a hundred foot area be provided for

         23          the amphibians and if that's the water pool we have

                     more than a hundred feet just by the fact that your

         24          ordinance called for a hundred foot on the wetlands

                     buffer.  It is our intent to make sure nothing

         25          happens in here.  The trees will stay.  The
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          2          underbrush will stay.  Nothing will be touched.

                     There will be no pesticides used on the property

          3          whatsoever.  In addition to that, we propose

                     placing a two foot filter trench filled with sand

          4          which will filter any drain water in any impervious

                     area before it gets into the wetlands area.  It

          5          will penetrate into the ground and it will be

                     filtered and cleared up before it gets into the

          6          wetlands.  One of the remarks that was made or one

                     of the comments that was made maybe the house will

          7          be placed here.  Well, the owners of this house

                     intend to retain this piece of property right

          8          through where the stone wall is.  And we discussed

                     this with them and they were absolutely against it

          9          because they were the ones that nurtured these

                     trees.  There were four big trees in here.  A

         10          couple large maples and a tulip which they do not

                     want touched.  These are trees that have to come

         11          out.  Not only that, but the wetland buffers here

                     that would place the house very close to that

         12          wetland buffer to make the area less just to take

                     care of this house.  The last item was this large

         13          oak.  We went out there to take a look at it.  The

                     oak we liked to have saved it, however, it's

         14          starting to push up all the pavement along the

                     roadway.  We took a site distance and if it stays

         15          it's going to be a hazard for anyone coming out of

                     the driveway.  Thirdly, if we do cut in here the

         16          roots will be cut up and the tree will die.

                     Unfortunately we are going to have to pull that one

         17          out.  There's another tree here and a tulip here

                     which was hit by lightning which will be coming

         18          out.  Only two trees will be coming out.  In the

                     septic area, only the primer right now that we know

         19          of will have to be cleared.  However, we have

                     gotten from the health department many times

         20          waivers in bringing in bank run and expansion area

                     telling them we would like to keep the trees in.

         21          So long as you get equipment in they will give you

                     waivers.  I've got a number of waivers from the

         22          health department.  We had a letter outlining each

                     one of these items we discussed.  I'd like to get

         23          questions from the board.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Let's see if there's

         24          any questions from the members of the public.  Any

                     one wish to comment on this?  Comments from the

         25          board?
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          2                 MR. FOLEY:     What's the letter you just

                     referred to?

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Please identify

                     yourself.

          4                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     We wouldn't have the

                     letters here.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Identify yourself.

                            MR. BESSINI:     Steven Bessini from

          6          Petrucelli Engineering and I have the letters here

                     that I will hand out.

          7                 MR. FOLEY:     Can I ask, Mr. Chairman, the

                     site plan that's .2205, that's the latest one,

          8          that's what you have up here.

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     Correct.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     It's a revision or the same

                     one?

         10                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     This is the revision

                     showing the driveway cut.  The house also was

         11          shifted.  The house was closer to this property.

                     We shifted it 80 feet off the property and it takes

         12          it close to the middle of this area instead of it

                     being close to both houses.  Those were the

         13          revisions to date.  Also was shown trees on here

                     that we didn't have before.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:     To me it looks like I have

                     that on 4/22/05.  We have the trees.

         15                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     4/22/05 is this drawing.

                     This drawing is the one that you have submitted and

         16          you just colored it in and made some aesthetic

                     changes.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:     That's the color version.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any comments from

         18          members of the board?

                            MR. VERGANO:     Rudy, I notice you have

         19          trees shown on the plan of eighteen inches or

                     greater.

         20                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     We only picked out a

                     few.  The surveyor will pick the rest of them out.

         21          He's in the process of doing that.  I couldn't get

                     them for the board at this meeting, but we will get

         22          them at the next meeting I'm sure.

                            MR. VERGANO:     The road that's proposed

         23          circling the wetland buffer area, you're saying

                     that you mentioned a few scrub trees that's going

         24          to be taken down, there's nothing more significant?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     We found nothing really

         25          significant here.  The only thing significant was
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          2          this tulip that was struck by lightning so it's not

                     good anymore.

          3                 MR. VERGANO:     There's nothing like six

                     inch trees or eight inch trees?

          4                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     There might be six-inch

                     trees.  We can have them picked up and give them to

          5          you at the next meeting and show you what is coming

                     out at the next meeting.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Given what we talked

                     about at the last application, do you foresee any

          7          impact -- which way does the drainage go from your

                     septic system?

          8                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     It goes down in this

                     direction.  That's why we have that on the high

          9          side here.  Doesn't go here at all.  It's being

                     buffered by the actual driveway and also on that

         10          sand filter on the lower side so it shouldn't

                     effect the wetlands at all.

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It drains?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     Drains that direction.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Downhill towards the

                     wetlands?

         13                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:     That's the area where the

         14          neighbors were speaking at the last meeting and

                     they were insisting that flow comes essentially

         15          from that pond area down would be on this map on

                     your plan down across the road and through the

         16          septic area and down across through their

                     properties?

         17                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Correct.  They are

                     wrong.  The fact that we discussed that with the

         18          town and we were supposed to send someone out to

                     double check that and we never got a report on

         19          that.

                            MR. VERGANO:     That was one of my

         20          associates, Art D'Angelo, he never got back to you

                     then?

         21                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     No, he didn't.

                            MR. VERGANO:     He's been in and out.  He's

         22          probably been out and didn't get a chance to report

                     it.

         23                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Not a problem.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Which is the Wilson property

         24          on Natalie Court?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     Wilson property?

         25                 MR. FOLEY:     Yeah, we received a letter.
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          2                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Regarding the buffer?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Might be 5-3.

          3                 MR. FOLEY:     Going on the other side of

                     the trail.

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What we are proposing

                     here, this is your --

          5                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     This is our proposal.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Notwithstanding what

          6          we requested last time?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     By placing the house

          7          there?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

          8                 MR. PETROCELLI:     That is out of the

                     question.  Like I said, the owners of the house are

          9          going to stay there and they are to retain this

                     whole piece and mainly because they wanted these

         10          trees.  They wanted this one saved.  We had a lot

                     of discussions with the owner, they wanted that

         11          saved, not taken out.  They do not want these trees

                     taken out.  That's the reason why they wanted the

         12          property extended right through the swales so it

                     will go through those trees.

         13                 MR. BERNARD:     If running the road

                     alongside that 48 inch oak is going to cut the

         14          roots or changing that road is going to cut the

                     roots of that 48 inch oak and kill it, why isn't it

         15          going to cut the roots off of that tree next to the

                     road?

         16                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     It's only an 18 inch.

                     We are very close to the surface on that.  This we

         17          will have to cut down to meet the roadway.  You are

                     going to be cutting the roots on that.  The

         18          elevation difference from the road to the start of

                     the property is actually about three feet so we

         19          will have to cut down those root stems.  This one

                     we will have to go down to the surface.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:     That driveway can't be

                     relocated to save that 48 inch oak?

         21                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     We went out into the

                     field to look at that and we wanted -- we went out

         22          there to --

                            MR. BERNARD:     How old is a 48 inch oak

         23          tree, 150 years?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     I have no idea.  It's an

         24          older tree, no question about it.  But it is

                     causing a problem with the roadway, it's getting

         25          that large.
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          2                 MR. BERNARD:     It's what?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     It's getting very, very

          3          large and the root system is starting to push up

                     the roadway.  Which is where the drainage is and I

          4          believe the gas line runs there as well in the

                     street.  By shifting the driveway, we wanted to

          5          shift it here if we could, but you can't see

                     anything.  That tree is in the way.  The sight

          6          distance would actually be a hazard for anybody

                     coming in and out of this driveway.

          7                 MR. BERNARD:     I understand it was

                     probably a great tree when it was a deer path and

          8          it's not now.  One concern I have, just to -- we

                     just got this letter and you are just talking now

          9          about this sand filter trench, certainly on the

                     plan you would want to show detail of that.

         10                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     You have that on the

                     second sheet.

         11                 MR. BERNARD:     I'll assume that that sand

                     filter trench is fabric to keep it --

         12                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Correct.  The first six

                     inches is crushed stone right to the top and then

         13          it's got fabric surrounding all of the sand so

                     nothing gets into it except the water.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:     Can you refresh my memory

                     as to what the impacts are, where the driveway

         15          crosses through the red buffer area?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     The only problem we have

         16          here I think is some of the sand is coming out.

                     This is close to grading.  We are taking soil out

         17          and trying to mitigate anything that has to be down

                     here.  The only cutting done here is the -- in

         18          order to take that surface water and treat it

                     before it gets into the wetlands and groundwater.

         19                 MR. BERNARD:     But according to your

                     scenario everything drains into the pond from

         20          there?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     Correct.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:     And the roadway is within

                     that 100 foot buffer?

         22                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     This piece, yes.

                            MR. BERNARD:     For that portion of what

         23          looks to be 50, 60 feet?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     Correct.

         24                 MR. BERNARD:     For that portion of that 50

                     or 60 feet then the buffer is being prevented from

         25          filtering water flowing into that pond.  You are
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          2          decreasing that hundred foot buffer by at the worst

                     it looks like 15 or 20 feet?

          3                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Well, the only thing is

                     if you read the report, all this material here is

          4          very porous material.  It doesn't hold any water

                     whatsoever.  What's happening is any rainwater that

          5          gets in here goes through this, filters through

                     before it gets that.  We are supplementing that by

          6          putting that drain in here with the sand.  We are

                     making that better.  This is not wetland soil

          7          whatsoever and that's what this report says, none

                     of that is.  First place it dries rapidly and it's

          8          all material that is pretty permeable.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Was this a fill area?

          9                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     I don't think so.  I

                     think somebody might have cut this out.  That's

         10          what it sounds like and that's what's in the

                     report.  When you look at it looks like somebody

         11          went back in with a swoop and pulled a lot of

                     material out with saplings in there.

         12                 MR. BERNARD:     Is there any particular

                     vegetation growing?

         13                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Nothing really good in

                     this report.  It says also a lot of wetlands are

         14          being intruded by foreign growth.

                            MR. BERNARD:     I think the last issue for

         15          me from engineering is water flow.  There were two

                     neighbors just pretty adamant that they know where

         16          the water is flowing and we certainly don't.  I

                     respect what you are saying that you are making

         17          sure that all the flow is one direction and they

                     are pretty sure it's another.  I think we need a

         18          clarification.

                            MR. VERGANO:     It needs to be evaluated.

         19          Rudy, what about rather than a paved driveway, just

                     a gravel driveway?

         20                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     I was thinking about

                     that.  I'll discuss that with -- I'd personally

         21          like to see that in this case like this, especially

                     this part, this area here if I can use a popcorn

         22          type gravel with a top on it which I think will be

                     a lot better.

         23                 MR. VERGANO:     A gravel drive avoiding as

                     many trees as possible will certainly help.

         24                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     I'll discuss that.  I

                     think I can talk him into that.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:     What is the total length of
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          2          the driveway?

                            MR. PETRUCELLI:     Total length of the

          3          driveway is 1,050.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So we will adjourn

          4          this one more time and have staff clarify the

                     drainage issues and then we will call the hearing

          5          back at the next meeting to see if there's some

                     sort of determination on your application.

          6                 MR. PETRUCELLI:     Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     If there's no further

          7          commentary, Mr. Bernard.

                            MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I move we

          8          adjourn this application and bring it back at the

                     next meeting.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor

                            (Board in favor)

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                     Back to the agenda with the:  APPLICATION OF JOHN

         12          J. CUNNINGHAM AND J.J. HAMBONE FOR A PROPOSED LOT

                     LINE ADJUSTMENT BETWEEN TWO LOTS, WITH NO NEW LOTS

         13          BEING CREATED, LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF

                     LEXINGTON AVENUE APPROXIMATELY 200 FEET NORTH OF

         14          JOHN STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING ENTITLED

                     "PROPOSED LOT LINE CHANGE PREPARED FOR JOHN

         15          CUNNINGHAM AND J.J. HAMBONE INC." PREPARED BY JOHN

                     MULDOON, L.S., DATED AUGUST 3RD, 2004.  Good

         16          evening.

                            MR. BESHARET:     Good evening.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We discussed this at

                     the work session and I know there was a site visit

         18          this weekend and I think three or four members went

                     to that site.  Just a quick report on that from

         19          whoever was there.  Mr. Foley.

                            MR. FOLEY:     My concern was the driveway,

         20          of course, coming up onto Lexington and the amount

                     of cars.  I'm not sure what this house looked like

         21          or whether the driveway accessed onto Lexington and

                     out the back.  The other one was the water we saw

         22          drainage, run off, a swale or appears to be an

                     actual drainage area that runs downhill towards the

         23          Yorktown side of Mohegan Lake.  A lot of debris and

                     stuff piled there.

         24                 MR. BIANCHI:     I have the same concerns.

                     You mentioned the debris.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:     Nonconforming.
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          2                 MR. BIANCHI:     There's a section of this

                     that is apparently going to make the current lot

          3          more nonconforming and that has to be decided by

                     the Zoning Board of Appeals.  I think it should be

          4          decided before we even decide anything further on

                     this application.

          5                 MR. BESHARET:     We were in front of the

                     zoning board at the last meeting on this particular

          6          issue.  The zoning board said the planning board is

                     the lead agency on this and we will follow their

          7          lead.  In other words, they don't seem to have much

                     problem with it as the planning board.

          8                 MR. KLARL:     I go to the ZBA meeting also.

                     The ZBA did acknowledge that the planning board is

          9          the lead agency for procedural purposes and the

                     planning board said tonight there's a threshold

         10          question that has to be answered by the zoning

                     board before it can be heard by the planning board.

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:     We need to write a letter

                     to the zoning board clearly explaining what the

         12          issue we see so there's no misunderstanding.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We need the ZBA to

         13          render an opinion.

                            MR. BESHARET:     No objection to that.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     This is not expansion

                     of a nonconforming use and we will continue with

         15          the deliberation on your continuation.  This is a

                     public hearing so we should see if there's anybody

         16          that wishes to comment on this evening.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      I think that this probably

         17          would be helpful to us on the board if we could

                     have some sense of exactly where that house would

         18          be sited on the property and probably we should

                     also know that before we move forward with this.

         19          We have to clean up that area along that long track

                     where all that debris is.

         20                 MR. BESHARET:     Okay.  I think we will

                     prepare a site plan and get the house and driveway.

         21                 MS. TAYLOR:      It's really difficult to

                     say how we feel about it.

         22                 MR. FOLEY:     Do you know whether the

                     situation with the house whether the intention is

         23          for access from the rear of the parking area, or

                     from Lexington?  The reason I ask is for safety

         24          concern.

                            MR. BESHARET:     We can access it from the

         25          property next door.  We will be able to give
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          2          ourselves the easement.

                            MR. FOLEY:     The owner of the existing

          3          house, he currently lives in the house next door?

                            MR. BESHARET:     No.  He owns the property.

          4          He used to live in the complex next door.  He wants

                     to build a house that is a handicapped accessible

          5          house.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So we will adjourn

          6          this until such time as the ZBA rendered an

                     opinion.

          7                 MR. BESHARET:     And also the board will

                     send a memo to the ZBA?

          8                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.  Miss Taylor, you

                     want to make a motion on that?

          9                 MS. TAYLOR:      Why don't we just adjourn.

                     I move we adjourn it and come back.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That depends on the

                     ZBA.

         11                 MR. BESHARET:     We are in front of the ZBA

                     right now.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     June.

                            MR. KLARL:     ZBA before the June meeting.

         13                 MS. TAYLOR:      We will adjourn it to the

                     June meeting.

         14                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Second.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Questions?

                            MR. VERGANO:     At the last meeting you

         16          mentioned some information regarding the Peekskill

                     Center Sewer District (phonetic).

         17                 MR. BESHARET:     We are in the process of

                     talking to the sewer district on that and we seem

         18          to have a little issue on that to address the

                     easements, so we will be taking care of the

         19          sanitary system.

                            MR. VERGANO:     I need verification that

         20          you are in the county district.

                            MR. BESHARET:     Okay.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         22                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

                            The next public hearing will be the:

         23          APPLICATION OF NICHOLAS AND DIANE LISCIA FOR

                     PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE PERMIT

         24          FOR A 2 LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION OF 1.931 ACRES

                     LOCATED AT THE NORTH END OF STONEFIELD COURT AS

         25          SHOWN ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "MINOR
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          2          SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR NICHOLAS AND DIANE LISCIA"

                     PREPARED BY TIMOTHY CRONIN, III, P.E., LATEST

          3          REVISION DATED AUGUST 26TH, 2004.  For the record,

                     we did receive a letter dated May 2nd from Mr.

          4          Cronin asking that we adjourn this application

                     until our next meeting in June, but since this is

          5          a -- this was advertised as a public hearing we

                     will certainly entertain any comments that anyone

          6          wishes to make at this time for the public record?

                     Anyone wishes to comment.

          7                 MS. RABE:     Hi, my name is Andrea Rabe, I

                     live at 78 Trolley Road.  My main concern about

          8          this subdivision is the drainage on Trolley Road

                     that's already a mess.  Back when Stonefield was

          9          developed, a big plan, John Kincart the owner,

                     wanted to put 20 homes.  After more than a year

         10          back and forth with the town they compromised on 12

                     homes.  If the property then could not sustain more

         11          than 12 homes, why should it be now able to sustain

                     12 homes?  I was also concerned at the time that

         12          the subdivision would also subdivide, lots being

                     sold off singularly and more homes being built such

         13          as Country Woods which was supposed to be 33 homes

                     is now more than 60 homes.  Planning board at the

         14          time said that there would be deed restrictions in

                     place so this could not happen.  I guess this was

         15          overlooked.  I'm afraid if the planning board

                     approves of this subdivision this will set a

         16          precedent and within ten years we will have 20

                     homes in Stonefield and Riverview where Trolley

         17          Road once was.  If you do approve, I request that

                     the approval be delayed until the Town of Cortlandt

         18          finishes the new planned drainage improvements.  I

                     ask this be done when the improvements are

         19          completed because when Stonefield was built there

                     was supposed to be a three-phase drainage

         20          improvement done.  The town finished the first

                     phase and the rest was not done.  Thank you.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anyone else wish to

                     comment?

         22                 MS. DAILEY:     Good evening.  My Mary Jo

                     Dailey.  I'm a resident of Stonefield Court.  I'm

         23          probably one of the most affected people by this

                     possible subdivision.  There's several items that

         24          I'd like to address this evening which I'm sure if

                     you received my numerous letters to the board over

         25          the years since we found out about the subdivision,
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          2          you are familiar with my name and my concerns, but

                     I do want to make them public here this evening.

          3          When my family and I first came to the area looking

                     for a piece of property, we came into the

          4          Stonefield subdivision and at the time were only

                     four houses existing there and we had a choice of

          5          eight lots.  We carefully looked at all of the

                     eight lots and we even questioned about lot number

          6          7, whether that could be subdivided because we were

                     actually interested if that were a possibility, but

          7          because it was not a possibility that we were told

                     by the realtor at the time we chose not to have

          8          that lot and we finally decided on lot number 5

                     which is where we built our house.  When we built

          9          our house we were told that because lot number 7,

                     the one in question, could not be subdivided and

         10          that wooded area would never be built upon, we

                     built our home facing that wooded area because if

         11          you were ever to come down to my house you could

                     see how beautiful it is if you were to sit on my

         12          front porch and look out on this wooded area.  It

                     is a trail that the deer use to go through and it

         13          is just really a serene, peaceful environment for

                     some of the animals there and we feel very sure if

         14          a house were to be built there not only would it be

                     an unpleasant sight to be looking upon the backyard

         15          of a new home, but also even though the people that

                     are planning -- that had applied for this said that

         16          very few trees or as few trees as necessary would

                     be taken down.  If you were to do that -- actually

         17          when we came for the site visit you would probably

                     understand that probably all the trees would have

         18          to be taken down.  With all of the trees being

                     taken down, we feel there would be no privacy

         19          buffers.  Again, if you come into our development

                     you will see that as each house was built, the

         20          builder was very careful in leaving privacy

                     buffers, trees between each of the property lines

         21          in addition to the stone walls that are also there.

                     We felt that there was a true feeling of completion

         22          when the last house on Stonefield Court was built.

                     When we first went to Stonefield Court there was a

         23          big sign out front which I actually have a copy of

                     and I know that you have on file.  The property was

         24          listed as a 12-lot subdivision and we all were told

                     that there would only be 12 houses built in the

         25          subdivision, ten being on Stonefield Court.  The
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          2          other two were off Peekskill Road.  Many of the

                     houses have over the years moved in at different

          3          times so between a four- and six-year time period

                     we had to wait for our street to be finally

          4          dedicated.  During that waiting time we were paying

                     full taxes for services that we were not getting.

          5          The builder was responsible for plowing the roads,

                     but a cul-de-sac was made in the center of our

          6          street and some of the members in our neighborhood

                     had been paying for the maintenance of the grassy

          7          lawn area on the top of the cul-de-sac.  When I

                     found out about the subdivision I was devastated,

          8          again because I felt that this was never disclosed

                     to me upon purchasing my land, building my home and

          9          again it was a very big part of why I chose to

                     place my house where I did.  The house is owned by

         10          my mother and I.  My mother was unable to be here

                     this evening, but I'm speaking on behalf of Mary

         11          Middleton, the other owner of the house.  My

                     daughter is here with me tonight.  At this time she

         12          would like to pass out some pages that I had taken

                     from, I believe, 1996 and 1997 minutes concerning

         13          the subdivision.  When I found out about the

                     subdivision I became very concerned and I wanted to

         14          fight as much as I could against it, so I went to

                     the town on numerous occasions.  Ken and Chris who

         15          work on the planning board were very helpful by

                     answering several questions.  Valerie was very

         16          helpful for making arrangements for my copy.  I

                     spent a lot of money and time in waiting for the

         17          copies and reviewing the copies and I chose the few

                     pages that you have in front of you because they

         18          relate to some of the concerns that I have as well

                     as some of the other residents that are on

         19          Stonefield Court.  The first page of the five pages

                     refers to there were six alternatives when building

         20          Stonefield Farms.  I believe Mr. Kessler, you were

                     there during that decision making.  I think Miss

         21          Taylor you were there as well.  Mr. Verschoor was

                     there.  Mr. Foley was just a resident at the time,

         22          he was not a member of the board.  There was the

                     six alternatives and as Mrs. Rabe had mentioned

         23          earlier, Mr. Kincart originally wanted to have 20

                     houses built on the property and again as you can

         24          see on the first page that I gave you there were

                     several alternates for a 15-lot subdivision and

         25          there was one for an eight-lot subdivision, but the
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          2          final decision was made for a 12-lot subdivision.

                     In every board meeting, whatever there was, it was

          3          always referred to as a 12-lot subdivision and in a

                     few of the letters that I've written to the board

          4          I've asked the question if it was finalized as a

                     12-lot subdivision, if it was amortized as a 12-lot

          5          subdivision and again if Mr. Kincart had the

                     opportunity to build another house, why wasn't it

          6          done during the original development?  I would like

                     to know if at all possible if that question could

          7          be answered why was it just settled for 12 houses

                     and why is it being considered for a 13th house at

          8          this time?  Another one of my big concerns is the

                     drainage problems which Mrs. Rabe mentioned earlier

          9          when she was speaking.  On the second and third

                     page of the packet that I gave you there were

         10          comments about the drainage.  As you can see the

                     drainage was a problem then and still a problem

         11          now.  I spoke to Mr. Vergano and he was assuring me

                     that there will be something done about the

         12          drainage and I appreciate his time and attention to

                     this.  At this time I'm being most affected to that

         13          because the water that is coming from lot number 7

                     is directed right towards my property and I have a

         14          picture with me that I actually sent to the board

                     with several other pictures with one of the letters

         15          that I had sent earlier on and it shows a path that

                     the water takes across my yard and it looks like a

         16          lovely stream that was naturally built, but it

                     actually is the erosion that has been caused over

         17          the last five years and it -- during some of the

                     storms that we have been having it really turns

         18          into a flowing -- overflowing stream and I'm a

                     little bit concern about not only my property, but

         19          what it's doing to Trolley Road.  I actually took

                     some videotape back in August of last year that

         20          shows the devastation that our development has

                     caused to Trolley Road and I just feel that if this

         21          house were to be accepted that again all the trees

                     would be cut down and there would be nothing to

         22          absorb the rainwater and again the water would

                     just -- there would just be more -- if there were

         23          another driveway there, there would be more hard

                     top causing the water to run even more rapidly than

         24          it does already.  The other thing that I

                     highlighted on the last two pages was during the

         25          original subdivision planning and approvals and
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          2          whatnot, several of the board members had talked

                     about a cul-de-sac that could be a meeting area for

          3          area residents there and that has been what it has

                     become to residents of Stonefield Court.  Except

          4          for one house all the original owners of Stonefield

                     Court and with the exception of that one house who

          5          we have welcomed with open arms, we have become a

                     very tight neighborhood community.  We do use that

          6          cul-de-sac for gatherings on nice days and our

                     children use it on a fairly regular basis,

          7          especially on the weekends as a play area.  At this

                     time I mentioned earlier that that grassy area is

          8          being maintained by the residents of Stonefield

                     Court because two of the residents that

          9          unfortunately are not here this evening they called

                     up the town last year, I don't recall which

         10          department, but they were told that because the

                     town was short-staffed they would probably be only

         11          able to come in once during the season to mow the

                     lawn and because we use that area, that is

         12          definitely not enough for it to be maintained the

                     way it should be, so the residents at the top of

         13          the cul-de-sac have chipped in and paid for the

                     maintenance of that grassy area.  One of the

         14          concerns that we have if they were to -- if you

                     were it allow the building of this house is that

         15          there's really no room for construction vehicles

                     and we feel that that grassy lawn cul-de-sac in our

         16          development would become a resting place overnight

                     for these vehicles.

         17                 MR. KLARL:     When you talk about grassy

                     area, that's the island?

         18                 MS. DAILEY:     Yes, I'm sorry.  Finally, I'd

                     like to refer you to a letter dated April 25th, by

         19          the other house that was part of the cul-de-sac,

                     again there's ten houses on Stonefield Court, two

         20          of the houses were off of Stonefield Road.  The

                     other is -- owned by the Sharisons.  They

         21          had written a letter in support of the subdivision

                     and I wrote a letter.  I did want to address some

         22          of the points that they made.  It seemed they were

                     particularly addressing the topic of strangers and

         23          trespassers coming through from Stonefield Court to

                     East Hill Road or vice versa.  I'd be directly

         24          affected by that.  In the beginning when we first

                     moved in, there were several people cutting

         25          through.  Mind you Putnam Valley High School hadn't
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          2          been built yet and several of the high school

                     students that lived on East Hill Road were being

          3          crossed up to at Stonefield Court.  On occasions I

                     would stop and question them and I actually got to

          4          know them and I didn't really mind that much.  Of

                     course, then some of the other trespassers or

          5          strangers were town employees were going through

                     there to do their jobs and looking at possible

          6          easements or doing possible site visits for the

                     dedication to our street.  Well, the Liscias had

          7          put up several large piles of wood to block off any

                     access to East Hill Road and unfortunately my

          8          children as stated in the minutes of '96 and '97

                     said upon your site visit to East Hill Road you saw

          9          there were many children and someone had made the

                     comment that they would most likely be children on

         10          Stonefield Court that would have friends on East

                     Hill Road and it would seem kind of silly for them

         11          to drive all the way to have play dates.  That's

                     what has to be done.  We don't have access because

         12          the Liscias have chosen not to allow us to cut

                     through them because of the fence blocking off

         13          access from Stonefield Court to East Hill Road.

                     The fence was only put there for dividing my

         14          property lot from their property lot.  It does not

                     stop anyone from cutting through.  I'm not inviting

         15          the idea of people cutting through.  I know there

                     was a mention of dirt bikes and whatnot.  That's

         16          not what we want.  There are several children on

                     Stonefield Court that have many friends, my

         17          daughter is one them, she has seven or eight

                     friends on East Hill Road and she has to be driven

         18          there because it's not safe for her to walk Red

                     Mill Road to Trolley Road all the way to East Hill

         19          Road so I have to drive her out there if she wants

                     to have play dates.  Mr. Conslazio (phonetic) also

         20          has a son the same age as my daughter that has the

                     same friends that has the same situation.  I

         21          apologize for giving so many items, but I do have

                     all these concerns and I'm opposing the subdivision

         22          for myself and my family.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I appreciate your

         23          comments.  The applicant asks that we adjourn this.

                     The comments will be on the record, but the

         24          applicant is not here to hear them.

                            MS. DAILEY:     I'll be more than happy to

         25          repeat them in June.  Thank you.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anyone else wish to

                     comment?

          3                 MR. CONSLAZIO:    Hi, Eric Conslazio, I live

                     at 7 Stonefield Court.  I'm part of the Stonefield

          4          Court community.  I also oppose the development of

                     the subdivision as being proposed by the Liscias.

          5          There's four basic points.  First is

                     representations made by the developer and my

          6          original purchase of property and my actual

                     experience.  The second is my support for previous

          7          decisions made by the planning board for the 12-lot

                     subdivision and the request that you stand fast to

          8          those decisions and the reasons for them are all

                     very, very apparent as far as concerns that have

          9          now turned into actual problems.  The third really

                     is related to the drainage.  Finally I just wanted

         10          to address a few points related to the steep slope

                     compliance form that is filled out really what I

         11          consider information that is to a level of lacking

                     details to a point where it may draw the wrong

         12          conclusions or may mislead others into the wrong

                     conclusions and I'll get into those very briefly.

         13          As I said I'd be happy to come back June 1st and go

                     into this in excruciating detail which I'm sure the

         14          planning board intends to do that.  But first,

                     representations by the broker and agent.  I was the

         15          second person into the Stonefield Court development

                     as far as a purchaser.  I had the ability to choose

         16          among all but one of the lots including the lot in

                     question that is now being attempted to be

         17          subdivided.  At that point in time there was a

                     specific conversation about subdivision and I was

         18          told that the lot would not and could not be

                     subdivided.  That's why the same agent stated in

         19          the letter that there was some type of three-year

                     probationary period.  That was never represented to

         20          by me, nor by the developer or by the agent.

                     There's a question of disclosure and there's a

         21          question of appropriateness.  Second is related to

                     the decisions and support of the planning board

         22          which really took over -- pouring over the

                     documentation in the past, the planning board did a

         23          tremendous amount of due diligence, they listened

                     to the community at the time, listened to the

         24          concerns of the community and they came upon a

                     decision that really drove to a 12-lot subdivision.

         25          There's nothing that has occurred after over the
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          2          past five years since those decisions have been

                     rendered that would warrant a change to a 13-lot

          3          subdivision.  The planning board would not be

                     denying use of the property as it was originally

          4          intended to the Liscias so there's no compulsion or

                     compunction to be able to go through that

          5          subdivision process again.  The concerns that were

                     brought up those many years ago, but considering

          6          this is such a young development to revisit it at

                     such a point where the road was only dedicated less

          7          than a year ago, to me just sounds like that really

                     have to understand that if we are planning a

          8          community we really have to stick by the decisions.

                     The planning board did identify that point in time

          9          the possibility of drainage issues, the possibility

                     of other issues.  Those issues are in place.  I

         10          know the Dailey’s have not gone through and really

                     specified what they have had to go through.  Their

         11          driveway is an ice skating rink in the winter.

                     They have had to rip up a brand new driveway to

         12          install drainage so they can actually utilize their

                     driveway so they can prevent erosion from their

         13          property.  That's not to mention here, but that run

                     off is coming directly from the Liscias property

         14          and that is a direct result of the development.

                     The development of this subdivision would do

         15          nothing but increase that problem.  Which brings me

                     now to drainage.  The drainage issue is real.  The

         16          drainage issue and its impact on Trolley Road is

                     something I feel sorry for the Trolley Road people

         17          about.  I know about drainage.  I have a property

                     that is a steep slope.  I know it is.  My property

         18          is not as steep a slope as the Liscias which drives

                     me to the next point which is why was it

         19          represented to a steep slope compliance form?

                     That's not a steep slope piece of property.  That's

         20          incorrect.  If you take a look at it from the

                     street, that piece of property is -- starts out --

         21          made less than a 20 degree angle, but it is a

                     continual and increasing angle and at certain

         22          points it steeps to 30 degrees.  I know that

                     because my property does that.  I'm really just a

         23          driveway away from that property.  My property

                     really runs next to the Dailey’s driveway which is

         24          really parallel to the subdivision property that is

                     going to be applied for.  Related to trees.  It

         25          only mentions in compliance that just those trees
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          2          necessary will be removed.  The only real trees,

                     over a hundred trees will come down.  Only a

          3          handful will stay.  The other part about it is the

                     only significant tree line left is that which will

          4          divide the Liscia’s property, original property from

                     the subdivision.  Very convenient.  That's the only

          5          house that will allow any buffer from any houses be

                     developed.  I love the logic.  And when we are

          6          talking about the drainage and design and the

                     envelope, the envelope I challenge the engineering

          7          firm and I challenge the Liscias to actually do the

                     proper due diligence with a survey and an actual

          8          representation of that envelope, that envelope that

                     the planning board saw was incorrect.  The

          9          dimensions are not accurate.  I do not have the

                     right to go onto that property and be able to make

         10          those measurements, I invite and challenge those

                     folks who are putting together this plan to do that

         11          in due diligence so we can determine exactly what

                     pieces are the slope and what building envelope

         12          should be developed and really if there should be

                     any development at all.  Going through those

         13          details and I'd be more than happy to go through

                     them at whatever level detail the planning board

         14          will want it, I believe it's really a moot point

                     because it's a 12-lot subdivision.  The decisions

         15          that were made were sound at the time, they were

                     valid then, they are valid now and we should not

         16          approve that subdivision.  Thank you very much.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anybody else from the

         17          audience?

                            MR. SIMI:    I'm Richard Simi.  I'm at 10

         18          Stonefield Court.  Mrs. Dailey referred to the one

                     family that wasn't one of the original owners,

         19          that's me.  I may lack the touch of historical

                     perspective in the construction of the development,

         20          but everyone that has spoken so far touched on the

                     same question, it's the first question that comes

         21          to mind so I won't bear it out, but if the board in

                     1996 decided on 12, why is 13 okay now?  We will

         22          move on.  Again, for the sake of perspective, I

                     grew up in New Jersey, I lived here in New York for

         23          two years now on Stonefield Court.  We looked all

                     over for a house.  Stonefield Court has a

         24          personality to it.  We knew when we drove into the

                     neighborhood, we go down the driveway and went down

         25          and seen the dozens and dozens of houses, this is
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          2          it.  My property is also adjacent to the Liscias.

                     Since I was not responsible for the construction of

          3          my house I called the previous owners who live in

                     Dublin, Ohio and asked them the same thing, they

          4          were told by John Kincart, the developer who was

                     the owner at the time, that this lot could never be

          5          subdivided, so they specifically faced their house

                     to the west looking into this wooded lot.  Dailey’s

          6          to the east, they're looking into the lot.  If this

                     house were to be build then we will both be

          7          staring, I'll be in their living room and the

                     Dailey’s will be looking in their kitchen.  On the

          8          advice of my neighbors I was told that the stone

                     wall which everyone in our neighborhood assumes

          9          runs along the property line, had been removed by

                     the Koomers (phonetic) who were the original owners

         10          of my house and subsequently replaced and it might

                     not be along the property line.  Week before last I

         11          had a survey done of my property line along the

                     left-hand side of my driveway, had it staked out

         12          and ran a string along it and sure enough that

                     stone wall is farther over onto my property than it

         13          should be.  There's another six feet or so of where

                     the property line extends into where the Liscias

         14          think they own.  If you run a tape measure from the

                     stakes of their proposed house to the line they

         15          have 24 feet 6 inches.  My understanding is the

                     construction needs to be 30 feet from the property

         16          line.  If they were to move that out six feet over

                     compliant on my side they wouldn't have 30 feet on

         17          the Dailey’s side.  Their only alternative in my mind

                     is they would have to shrink the size of their

         18          house which raises the question of conformance of

                     neighborhood standards.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Did they move the

                     house in the back of the lot and meet the property

         20          requirements?

                            MR. SIMI:    I don't believe so.  The

         21          biggest objection I believe is if they move the

                     house farther back in the lot, the lot kind of

         22          forms a V and then that V is the worst part of the

                     draining problem so you would be putting a house in

         23          the middle of the swamp.  I don't believe they can

                     conform to the 30 feet.  It needs a good looking

         24          at.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is there some way we

         25          can get from the applicant the exact location of

          1                   PB 4-04 NICHOLAS AND DIANE LISCIA             40

          2          the property line on the house?

                            MR. VERGANO:     I think so.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Anybody

                     else wish to comment on this application?

          4                 MS. CURREA:     I'm Nicole Currea.  You

                     probably seen the pictures, but I want to submit

          5          them to you again.  That's all I want to do.  The

                     first three pictures are when it was being

          6          constructed and the rest of the pictures are the

                     effects of the flooding that we have.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Give it to staff and

                     staff will make copies.  Anyone else wish to

          8          comment?

                            MS. PHILLIPS:     My name is Ethel Phillips.

          9          I live at 5 Stonefield Court.  I'm very much

                     opposed to any subdivisions.  I agree that when I

         10          purchased my home it was to be ten homes on

                     Stonefield Court.  I'm among the first four people

         11          to move into their homes.  We will lose many trees

                     and I fear that in addition to all the problems

         12          that have been mentioned that just the character of

                     our street will be affected by any changes because

         13          of the way the houses have been built.  I want to

                     be on record that I oppose any subdivision that

         14          will put another house and driveway on Stonefield

                     Court.  Also the north end of Stonefield Court has

         15          already driveways that are close to each other and

                     adding another driveway, I don't know what we would

         16          do with the snow if we had a heavy storm because

                     it's a little bit of a problem already.  Thank you

         17          very much.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anybody else?

         18                 MR. ZIGMUND:     Good evening.  My name is

                     Arnold Zigmund.  I live at 6 Stonefield Court.  I

         19          met John Kincart in 1998 and I believe when I met

                     him when he first showed me the site plan was after

         20          the 12-lot subdivision.  I guess all the gyrations

                     with 15, 20 houses, everything was discussed.  One

         21          of the things I had asked John, because I believe I

                     was one of the first ones to walk through the

         22          property and I actually walked through when it was

                     all woodlands and it was basically the old farm

         23          house, cottage there.  One of the things I asked

                     him when I was walking through the lots is

         24          basically the site plan that he showed me why was

                     there going to be 12 lots and what we were going to

         25          do with some of the other lots.  He said the one
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          2          lot, which is the Liscia lot in question, he was

                     going to retain for his own purposes.  And I asked

          3          him how large was the lot and he said close to two

                     acres.  I asked what was the plan to do with the

          4          lot?  He said I'm not going to subdivide, but I may

                     build a house and live there personally.  I said

          5          why not subdivide and he said a minimum acre house

                     would be an acre lot.  He said there were some

          6          drainage issues on that particular piece of

                     property.  When I walked through that property all

          7          the sewer drains, and I'm on the east side, all the

                     sewer drains run on the east side and run across

          8          the Liscias property, basically in the middle of

                     where the two lots would be subdivided and

          9          consistently when there's a lot of rain there's a

                     lot of pooling of water there, a lot of rainwater

         10          there.  I remember when all you guys came out

                     several months ago, last summer when you had the

         11          site plan out there and you were going through the

                     plan, it almost seemed like where the house would

         12          be situated was almost in a wetland because there

                     was a whole gray shaded area of the map.  One of

         13          the comments that was made could you move the house

                     back?  How could you move the house further back

         14          when it's already a wetland?  One of the issues my

                     neighbors mentioned you need 30 feet on each side

         15          of the house.  If you move the house up there's not

                     a lot of room for the house.  One of the other

         16          issues, we looked at the Blue Jay Development

                     Estates.  One of the things I didn't like about it,

         17          it was really cost effective to do this, when you

                     go into an area they like to cut down a lot of

         18          trees, easy to come in with the machinery, easy to

                     build a house, I didn't like that kind of look.

         19          One of the things I liked about Stonefield Farms

                     was it was a nice wooded area, a lot of trees and

         20          lot of separation.  I know my lot is an acre and a

                     third.  What I liked about it is I have a buffer

         21          between the property adjacent to me on Red Mill and

                     when John mentioned to me about his property likely

         22          the buffer on the cul-de-sac with all the trees

                     there.  My question and a lot of my neighbors are

         23          also interested in this, if you approved several

                     years ago and you went through all these gyrations,

         24          20 houses, 15 houses, how do you get to the point

                     today where all you can say we made a decision on

         25          12 houses, but now that is kind of thrown out the
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          2          window and we want to add another house.  All the

                     houses have to be comparable in size and design and

          3          architecture and what type of house would be built

                     there?  If you are going to build a smaller type

          4          house, because one of the things to build mansion

                     you are going to have (inaudible).  I just want to

          5          go on record and say I basically oppose the

                     subdivision because we were led to believe there

          6          were be 12 houses, a 12-lot subdivision and that

                     area would be a wooded area and it wouldn't be

          7          subdivided.  I feel kind of misled also.  I was

                     actually the first owner to put a binder down on a

          8          piece of property.  So we had interest in coming

                     in, seeing the way the houses are situated we loved

          9          it.  Where the houses are situated is ideal.  If

                     you put a house there on that piece of property,

         10          two of my neighbors are going to be facing the back

                     of the house.  I know I wouldn't want to do that.

         11          It doesn't make sense to me.  Again, all I can say

                     is, my question really is what will we change in

         12          five years or seven years when all of a sudden you

                     decide that you can make it 13 houses?  Does that

         13          mean one day I can come in here and say I want to

                     subdivide my piece of property?  Is that possible?

         14          I don't think my neighbors would like that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any others?

         15                 MR. FITZ:     My name is Terry Fitz.  1

                     Stonefield Court.  I too oppose the subdivision for

         16          basically a lot of the reasons that have already

                     been stated.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Any

                     others?

         18                 MR. LETTUCE:     Good evening.  My name is

                     Jim Lettuce.  I live at 2 Stonefield Court.  I

         19          happen to be the last person to purchase a house in

                     that subdivision.  All my friends and neighbors

         20          here have eloquently stated our case.  I don't know

                     what I could add to this other than to say we are

         21          very happy with the 12-house subdivision.  There

                     are many problems and for me to stand up here and

         22          reiterate them will serve no purpose.  I'd like to

                     throw my support certainly with our neighbors on

         23          Stonefield Court and also Trolley Road.  Thank you.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anybody else?

                            MR. DAILEY:     Good evening, I'm Joe Dailey.

         25          I live at 9 Stonefield Court.  My wife was up
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          2          previously.  Just to give you a little background,

                     I have 29 years experience with the Town of

          3          Greenburgh Water Department and Sewer Department.

                     There's situations up there on these properties

          4          where the utilities are not where they are supposed

                     to be and there's sewer laterals and on my property

          5          that does not have an easement.  I've been working

                     with Ed and I don't want to get into it now, but

          6          the problem with Liscias property is if you are

                     looking at the property from Stonefield Court on

          7          the right-hand side is a ten-foot raise and the

                     backside of the property that they want to

          8          subdivide is a sewer easement.  On the left side is

                     a water main easement and another sewer easement.

          9          If the house was constructed there, how would the

                     town get access to repairs?  My driveway, there's

         10          no other way in.  That's another thing the town has

                     to consider.  I think that I'm going to meet with

         11          Ed next week sometime.  That a lot of things have

                     to be looked at on the map because the map that's

         12          filed with Westchester County, map of taxes, the

                     utilities show one thing where it's supposed to be,

         13          but on site they are located at different points.

                     I think the town might have straightened this out

         14          by now because I think Bobby Dietz was there, and

                     that's all I have to say right now.  I'm talking to

         15          Ed about certain issues and I won't get into the

                     drainage right now, but the property basically

         16          that's the Liscias want to subdivide is at a lower

                     elevation than the actual retention pond.  Why the

         17          retention pond wasn't put on that property I guess

                     is for the reason that they didn't want to go to

         18          the drainage to Trolley Road, but that is a natural

                     retention area.  Also as far as the storm report,

         19          before the Liscias bought the property from John

                     Kincart, Antonio Velardo filled in

         20          that property.  The manhole that faces Rick's

                     property, the other driveway adjacent to the

         21          Liscias lot, if you lift the manhole cover up it

                     was raised to current elevation.  I don't even know

         22          if the Liscias know that was filled in, that

                     property.  The elevation isn't correct on that

         23          side.

                            MR. FOLEY:     What side is that?  The

         24          manhole towards which property?

                            MR. DAILEY:     Number 10 Stonefield Court,

         25          lot number 8.  You can lift up the cover and you
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          2          will see that they cemented it and raised it up to

                     the elevation that's current.  Also Mr. Liscia

          3          filled in his backyard and that was only done a

                     year ago which results into problems that I am

          4          working out with Ed now that I had to repair under

                     my driveway.  So that's all I have to say right

          5          now.  I'm looking forward to meeting with Ed to try

                     to resolve some of these problems.  Thank you.

          6                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Anybody else?  If not,

                     as I said the applicant did ask that we adjourn

          7          this public hearing to the next meeting.  One last

                     comment?

          8                 MS. DAILEY:     Yes.  I live at 9 Stonefield

                     Court.  I just want to say my grandma wasn't able

          9          to be here and I watch her every morning look out

                     her window and look at the trees and animals across

         10          the way and I think that her and some of her

                     neighbors at Silvia Court would be distraught if a

         11          house was to be built there.  Thank you.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     So we will continue

         12          this public hearing at the next meeting and

                     presumably the applicant will be in attendance as

         13          well.  Any further comments from the board?

                            MR. FOLEY:     I'll say the hearing will

         14          continue, but the question was just brought up by a

                     resident and I may have brought it up many meetings

         15          ago as a new application.  I believe it was brought

                     up by residents at the site visit that was here.

         16          I've had a little bit of experience recently with

                     surveys, professionally done surveys and I would

         17          really like to have it looked at, Ed, is this a

                     survey done with GPS, transits or is this done by

         18          stepping out the measurements as some residents

                     witnessed?  That issue -- I think that really has

         19          to be looked at.  I wasn't on the board, I thought

                     this project came out good.  I was a resident in

         20          the area in that community and I just don't

                     understand why from what I'm reading the minutes

         21          for the first time why this would even be

                     entertained as a lot and was there really a

         22          misrepresentation by the agent to these homeowners?

                     I don't know if that should be investigated.  I

         23          won't get into the drainage run off.  I feel for

                     them.  I'm on the hillside.

         24                 MR. BERNARD:     I have a question too.

                     Just what you are saying, I don't understand why

         25          this -- why this application would even be
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          2          entertained if it was adjudicated to be a 12-lot

                     subdivision, why in the world would we be even

          3          considering an application here?  Speaking to that

                     issue, what happens with other subdivisions once

          4          that application is approved for a 12-lot or

                     15-lot, what happens with an Emery Ridge for

          5          instance after all the effort that went into that,

                     would they come back in five years and apply?  Why

          6          not?  If not, why this?

                            MR. VERGANO:     That's a question of

          7          subdivision.  On some subdivisions, for example,

                     Levesque , we had put actually a

          8          restriction on future subdivisions of the existing

                     proposed lots.  Apparently that wasn't done here.

          9          Again this is a legal issue, I'm not an attorney.

                            MR. KLARL:     We have a subdivision that

         10          you can subdivide and after some years you come

                     back in, a month after you get your approval, we

         11          have a certain period code, after you make your

                     application so it can be granted, you can make your

         12          application for design whether it be a proposed

                     subdivision.

         13                 MR. BERNARD:     We will follow through the

                     process.

         14                 MR. FOLEY:     I wondered why that wasn't

                     spelled out by the agent.  I know he moved out of

         15          the area.

                            MR. KLARL:     Those issues were raised and

         16          they were separate issues between the property

                     owners and owner.

         17                 MR. FOLEY:     If this keeps up the

                     compliance of a month or two ago, I wondered about

         18          that too.  Residents brought out you can't move the

                     house back, we were at the site visit, you see the

         19          swale, the water, if you are there if you have any

                     rain it fills up.  There are manhole covers like a

         20          sewer.  There's a lot of variables here.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You want to make a

         21          motion?

                            MR. DAILEY:     I just remembered something

         22          while you were talking.  This application was

                     applied for before the dedication of our street.  I

         23          just wanted to let you understand that.  The

                     application was put in for the subdivision and the

         24          street wasn't even dedicated yet.  I don't know if

                     that matters, but I just wanted to get that on

         25          record.
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Mr. Foley.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I make a motion we adjourn

          3          this hearing until the next meeting and hopefully

                     the applicant will be represented and we will have

          4          some answers.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

          5                 MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

          6                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you

          7          all.  Moving onto old business.  APPLICATION FOR

                     Orlando PAPALEO FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A

          8          WETLAND PERMIT FOR AN 8 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF

                     13.9 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST SIDE OF LOCUST

          9          AVENUE ACROSS FROM BROADIE STREET AS SHOWN ON A

                     DRAWING ENTITLED "SUNSET RIDGE SUBDIVISION"

         10          PREPARED BY JEFFREY CONTELMO, P.E., LATEST REVISION

                     DATED APRIL 22ND, 2005.

         11                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Good evening, Mr.

                     Chairman, members of the planning board, David

         12          Steinmetz from the law firm or Zarin & Steinmetz.

                     Mr. Chairman, members the board, this is my first

         13          appearance in connection with this application.  My

                     firm represents the contract vendee of this

         14          proposal, Mr. Barry Millowitz, Locust Avenue

                     Development LLC.  Barry is a developer and

         15          architect here in the county.  We thought it would

                     be an appropriate time for us to become more

         16          involved in the invitation by the applicant as well

                     as the review that you are going through.  I'm here

         17          with Theresa Ryan, the applicant's engineer.

                     Theresa and I will be working together on the

         18          project.  I've had chance, Mr. Chairman, to speak

                     with Mr. Klarl, Mr. Verschoor, as well as the

         19          town's traffic consultant John Cannon.  I'm

                     struggling to get up to speed on this matter

         20          rapidly.  I realize it's been before you and I

                     realize that there's still a number of items that

         21          Mr. Papaleo and the development team still need to

                     provide you with.  I want to acknowledge that right

         22          off the bat.  Number 1, there's some additional

                     information in connection with the intersectional

         23          analysis that's been requested at Locust Avenue.

                     I've spoken to Mr. Canning as I've indicated.  I'm

         24          aware that site line profiles are supposed to be

                     generated by the applicant and supplied by the

         25          county.  That will be done shortly.  I can tell you
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          2          having spoken with Mr. Canning as well as our

                     development team I'm at this point fairly

          3          optimistic that site distance issues that are

                     particular issues that have been raised by the

          4          town's consultants, they seem like issues that we

                     will be able to address and resolve to the

          5          satisfaction of Mr. Canning.  That's our burden and

                     we will take that on and we anticipate being able

          6          to do that.  I'm aware that the town has requested

                     a tree survey.  We are waiting for our surveyor to

          7          complete that.  We will be submitting that to you

                     shortly.  We apologize we didn't get it in before

          8          tonight's meeting for we were unable to do so.  As

                     far as revised plans, my understanding is when this

          9          application was originally filed it was originally

                     a nine-lot subdivision.  It has been reduced to an

         10          eight-lot subdivision and that subdivision has been

                     further revised in response to comments that

         11          members of your board and professional staff raised

                     during the site inspection.  The cul-de-sac plan

         12          has been reduced significantly from a thousand feet

                     to 800 feet and there have been issues related to

         13          the storm water basin that we have attempted to

                     minimize the impact associated with the storm water

         14          basins on site.  Tonight, members of the board, I'm

                     pleased to be able to advise you that as a result

         15          of discussion with our development team that we

                     have had and trying to address issues that we have

         16          heard you articulate and some of us know that you

                     are going to articulate, if you haven't already, we

         17          are prepared to offer a modification of the

                     proposal where we would create a conservation

         18          easement at the back of the property of somewhere

                     in the neighborhood of three acres and in the

         19          coming weeks I'll memorialize that and give you

                     something with clarity in terms of the extent.  We

         20          believe that the most environmentally extensive

                     piece of this property is severe, where the

         21          wetlands area are, were previously development had

                     been proposed and has been relocated and we think

         22          we can create either a conservation easement like

                     what we did or an outright dedication to the open

         23          space to either the town or land trust.  That's

                     going to be a revision to this application that you

         24          will be seeing.  Having said that, knowing that we

                     have to deal with the intersection analysis,

         25          knowing we have to deal with the tree survey, I was
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          2          hoping your board would share with the applicant

                     any other technical concerns that you might have.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Your intersection

                     analysis includes a speed study?

          4                 MS. RYAN:    I believe that was already

                     done.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Was it done?

                            MS. RYAN:     It was submitted back in June

          6          2004, dated 2004, June 2004.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Secondly I believe

          7          also there was an issue of a biodiversity study.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     Yes.  I neglected to

          8          mention that.  Mr. Verschoor advised me of that

                     after the work session.  My understanding is Mr.

          9          Coleman is waiting for possibly some additional

                     information.  I'm going to contact Steve and find

         10          out what else he might be looking for.  I also

                     believe Mr. Coleman is going to be pleased with the

         11          notion of either an outright dedication of open

                     space or conservation easement in the rear of the

         12          property where I would tend to think in terms of

                     biodiversity and habitat these are areas he will

         13          want to protect as much as possible.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Was there an issue in

         14          terms of some deed restrictions?  I have something

                     in my notes about that.

         15                 MR. KLARL:     There was an issue, it hasn't

                     been ferreted out.  Where I guess the attorney for

         16          the seller saw he had some restrictions that were a

                     problem for him.

         17                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Mr. Chairman, I would

                     agree with Mr. Klarl.  We did discuss it and it's

         18          not a legal analysis for you or your board to

                     adjudicate on or be the arbiter on and we will have

         19          it resolved shortly.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think those are the

         20          items unless there's some other comments from the

                     board in terms of what they would like to see.  I

         21          think those are the outstanding items.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     If I may, I know Mr.

         22          Papaleo and the contract vendee are both curious to

                     know if we are progressing to a point where we can

         23          get to a public hearing shortly and secondly where

                     we stand in the SEQRA process?

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     To the extent that you

                     gave us the information and it's satisfactory we

         25          will proceed with a hearing.  Typically that's how
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          2          it goes.  We need all the complete information so

                     we can appropriately hear it.

          3                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Mr. Chairman, I

                     apologize, but I'm going to have to get up to speed

          4          on all the details.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Hopefully not tonight?

          5                 MR. STEINMETZ:     No.  One question on

                     biodiversity that hopefully you will allow me to

          6          try to get to speed on, I understand that on

                     biodiversity from Miss Ryan that there were some

          7          issues raised regarding box turtles and a falcon

                     and hawks.  Are there issues beyond those that the

          8          board has requested our development team to

                     specifically request with regard to biodiversity?

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think the request

                     for biodiversity was with respect to the issues

         10          related to the items you mentioned, but I don't

                     think it's exclusively a biodiversity study to

         11          address the hawk, falcon and turtles.

                            MR. KLARL:     Including but not limited to.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Right.

                            MR. STEINMETZ:     Has your board been

         13          advised by Mr. Coleman that he must have a

                     biodiversity study or biodiversity issues have to

         14          be addressed?

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think that some of

         15          the board members requested that a biodiversity

                     study be done.  It came from the board.

         16                 MR. STEINMETZ:     Is that correct, Mr.

                     Verschoor?

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Steve Coleman initially

                     did an assessment on biodiversity on site and it

         18          was a response from that from the applicant's

                     result.  Steve is reviewing those responses and

         19          that's what he's going to report back to the board.

                     In addition, we did receive a letter from one of

         20          the neighbors indicating a sighting of a falcon and

                     some wood turtles on the property and he's looking

         21          into that also.  With regard to the traffic speed,

                     we are looking at -- it looks like it's included in

         22          the John Collins report.  That's being reviewed by

                     our traffic consultant John Canning, and we will

         23          have that report for the board by the next meeting?

                            MS. RYAN:     Both of those reports?

         24                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Yes.

                            MR. FOLEY:     On the biodiversity, I

         25          believe there were two letters over a period of
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          2          time from two residents that are contiguous to the

                     property.  We saw both of them on the morning it

          3          rained, one more briefly than the other.  The other

                     was later in the visit.  He was a gentleman that

          4          brought up the box turtle testing area.  Susan was

                     there.  Mr. Coleman was there.  If I find a

          5          skeletal shell there, but I'm not asking what that

                     was.

          6                 MS. RYAN:     Do you still have that?

                            MR. FOLEY:     No.  I put it on the log

          7          and -- I understand that there may have been horses

                     on the property many years ago.

          8                 MR. STEINMETZ:     It wasn't the last

                     applicant on this property.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     Unless we find out it's

                     pretty historical.

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Well, is this

                     everything that you need now?

         11                 MR. STEINMETZ:     I think so.  I appreciate

                     you allowing us some discourse on that.  We know we

         12          have some things we have to nail down.  We look

                     forward to getting those responses and moving

         13          forward hopefully in a cooperative and expeditious

                     manner.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:     I move that we refer this

                     application back to staff and urge the applicant to

         15          submit the items as discussed.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         16                 MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Second.

         17                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Questions?  All in

                     favor?

         18                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next item

         19          for old business:  APPLICATION OF MICHAEL AMERICO

                     FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND A STEEP SLOPE

         20          PERMIT FOR A 2 LOT SUBDIVISION OF A 38,649 SQUARE

                     FOOT LOT LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF DUTCH STREET,

         21          APPROXIMATELY 1,700 FEET SOUTH OF ROUTE 9A AS SHOWN

                     ON A 2 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY

         22          PLAT PREPARED FOR MICHAEL AMERICO" PREPARED BY

                     RALPH MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST REVISION DATED

         23          APRIL 4, 2005.  Good evening again, Ralph.  I think

                     we are going to set up a site visit in May.  I

         24          believe also there's an analysis of the steep slope

                     that we are still missing.

         25                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     We will need that from
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          2          him.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     I remember sending it

          3          in.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     If you have it, please

          4          look for it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     April 22nd, is this

          5          what it looks like?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Thank you.

          6                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     I don't think that

                     included an analysis of a steep slope.  The map

          7          showed -- the area also was a number of findings

                     that the board has to make based on an analysis of

          8          the standard of code.  Also, if you could stake out

                     the corners of the proposed house, that would be

          9          helpful for them to see on site.

                            MR. MASTROMONACO:     May 22nd?

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We have no motion yet,

                     but we are about to.

         11                 MR. BIANCHI:     I move we schedule a site

                     visit for this on May 22nd.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Second.

         13                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     And whatever you can

                     get at that time in terms of the corners of the

         14          house will be appreciated.  All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next item is

                     the:  APPLICATION OF GALILEO CORTLANDT, L.L.C. BY

         16          CBL & ASSOCIATES MANAGEMENT FOR SITE DEVELOPMENT

                     PLAN APPROVAL FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A 30,000

         17          SQUARE FOOT BEST BUY STORE LOCATED AT THE SITE OF

                     THE FORMER FRANK'S NURSERY AT THE CORTLANDT TOWN

         18          CENTER AS SHOWN ON A 6 PAGE SET OF DRAWINGS

                     ENTITLED "BEST BUY AT CORTLANDT TOWN CENTER"

         19          PREPARED BY GERHARD SCHWALBE, P.E., DATED MARCH 24,

                     2005.

         20                 MR. BERNARD:     I'll going to recuse myself

                     from this application.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.

                            MR. WILSON:     Some members of the staff

         22          didn't have the site visit this past weekend.  Is

                     there any process of the site visit that anyone can

         23          share?

                            MR. FOLEY:     As I said at the work

         24          session, one of the concerns is aesthetics from the

                     standpoint of the roof, being an electronics store

         25          is proposed and you may have answered this, I
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          2          forgot, whether there will be dishes on the roof?

                     There's currently one on Frank's.  Would there be a

          3          proliferation of that or would they be shielded or

                     what?

          4                 MR. WILSON:     Actually, since the site

                     walk, we didn't have a lot of time to prepare for

          5          tonight, but we did speak with the architect and

                     there are a series of air conditioning and heating

          6          units on the roof and I'll show that in a second.

                     Also there's a small satellite dish that will be 16

          7          inch, more on the east side of the building.  I can

                     show you a section of what it might look like

          8          through the building if that will help you

                     understand the additions.

          9                 MR. FOLEY:     East side, you mean towards

                     Pier 1?

         10                 MR. WILSON:     Yes, I guess it's easier to

                     see it up on the screen.  If you look at the plan

         11          again, this is not in color like the one before,

                     but it shows the Best Buy building sort of in the

         12          middle of the page.  If you see through the

                     building there's a line which I'll point to it

         13          here.  This line here represents a cross section

                     through the Best Buy building.  This is Route 6 on

         14          the left and this is the circulation driveway

                     through the site and Pier 1 is on this side.  If

         15          you take a section right through here looking up

                     towards Route 6, on the bottom you see here there

         16          is a cross section, you kind of see the outline of

                     the grade here.  Route 6 is pretty high in this

         17          location showing the four lanes of travel and

                     there's that slope you see out in the field.

         18          There's a single bay of parking here and we are

                     tucking the building down in this corner here three

         19          or four feet.  You see a drop here and it kind of

                     levels out.  You kind of get the grading on the

         20          east side to make the trucking access work for the

                     building.  Here you see in the plan represent the

         21          locations of the heating and ventilation units.

                     This little thing located here is the actual

         22          satellite dish antenna which is about 24 inches

                     high given the base of it and everything else.  We

         23          will submit a hard copy for you.  This line here if

                     you look at Route 6 looking back through the site

         24          there's a parapet on the building which is about

                     six feet high which basically shields the majority

         25          of those units, certainly if you are walking on the
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          2          sidewalk and have to look down you might see a

                     glimpse of one of the units, but because the

          3          buildings are back you will lose the visual on all

                     of them.  If you look at this angle here there's no

          4          way you can see anything on top of the roof.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Our intention here is

          5          rather than going into a whole lot of detail is go

                     into a public meeting.

          6                 MR. WILSON:     I'd like to schedule one.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We will.  There is one

          7          issue that we discussed at the other session and

                     that is in terms of the sign and the sign variance

          8          that you may be requesting and there's an issue as

                     to whether -- as you have it on your model or

          9          drawing there in purple, is part of the sign or

                     not.  What we would like to see happen is the ZBA

         10          render an opinion as to whether the sign is only

                     your Best Buy in yellow there or in fact does it

         11          encompass the other design elements that you have,

                     the blue area.

         12                 MS. TAYLOR:      Mr. Wilson also discussed

                     the fact that that angle that goes up from the sign

         13          might be somewhat problematic.  The building as we

                     discussed on the site plan visit is actually ten

         14          feet taller than the Pier 1 across from it and that

                     goes up an additional, I don't know how many feet,

         15          above that, so that in some sense that perhaps that

                     angle is -- could be problematic and you might want

         16          to think about ways in which different signs could

                     be brought down a little bit.  I don't know.  That

         17          is something that I'd like to see some numbers,

                     figures how high that is and I don't think we have

         18          that.  Just how tall is that angle coming off the

                     building?

         19                 MR. WILSON:     The illustrations I show

                     here were submitted as part of the site plan

         20          application package.  The apex of that sign, that

                     blue area is 35 feet which is within the town code.

         21          The majority of the building is actually less than

                     the maximum height permitted under the zone, so

         22          it's really that small triangle of that apex which

                     comes up above the building which is where the sign

         23          is located.  It's not like the whole building is 35

                     feet across.  If you drop the building down it's 26

         24          feet and go back to the parapet and the apex comes

                     up to the elevation.

         25                 MR. KLARL:     It goes from a low of 26 to a
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          2          high of 35?

                            MR. WILSON:     Right.

          3                 MR. BIANCHI:     My concern was the height,

                     and other Best Buys I've seen are pretty imposing

          4          structures, they stand out.  I guess that's the

                     idea.

          5                 MR. WILSON:     That's the intent.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Is there a way that you can

          6          add to that drawing or elevation, some of the

                     neighboring structures, for instance, the Barnes &

          7          Noble, or is it in relation to this Pier 1?

                            MR. WILSON:     Yes.

          8                 MR. BIANCHI:     Looking out from Route 6

                     what that would look like so we can get an idea or

          9          how big or not that big, but how tall this is?  I

                     don't think it should stand out.  It's in front of

         10          the property so we can see that right away.  I

                     don't think it should be to the detriment to the

         11          rest of the stores in the mall.

                            MR. WILSON:     Let us prepare those

         12          sections and elevations for you because we do have

                     that information from the previous application.

         13                 MS. TAYLOR:      I wanted to bring up that

                     fire truck access, whether or not the fire

         14          department had seen the plans of accessing the

                     building from outside the area out on the road so

         15          to speak, the egress entrance to the road.  Have

                     you talked to them and they said that's okay?

         16                 MR. WILSON:     The plans, I think if Mr.

                     Vergano can help us call for a --

         17                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     The plans were submitted

                     to the Fire Advisory Board.  We do not have the

         18          plans submitted back.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      How many feet from the side

         19          of that building to the middle of the lane?

                     Because we have the building and that slope that

         20          runs up the side and then you have the roadway.  I

                     don't know that they can do that -- they will feel

         21          necessarily comfortable with those arrangements.

                            MR. WILSON:     We will certainly work with

         22          them on access that they require.  In all honesty,

                     the Frank's Nursery which had the greenhouse in the

         23          area next to the building was basically the same

                     point where the Best Buy building is.  There's no

         24          change in the protection requirements for a site

                     like that.  Their facility went up to the fence

         25          line.  There's no access other than the entry to
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          2          the site.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      It's a little bit different

          3          than that nursery?

                            MR. WILSON:     Right, I understand.

          4                 MS. TAYLOR:      I don't know if you have

                     exactly the same setup.

          5                 MR. WILSON:     We will try to reach out to

                     them and get answers for the people for the next

          6          meeting.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      I move that we schedule a

          7          public hearing, except I think you want him to

                     check with the ZBA?

          8                 MR. KLARL:     You are supposed to go to

                     code enforcement first, ask them their opinion.  If

          9          the code enforcement feels the subject of an

                     interpretation application then they go to the ZBA.

         10                 MS. TAYLOR:      Would you mind scheduling

                     for the next meeting?

         11                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Yes.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      We will schedule a public

         12          hearing for the next meeting.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         13                 MR. BIANCHI:    Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

         14                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

         15                 MR. WILSON:     Just one procedural

                     question.  On the Zoning Board of Appeals

         16          application, do we submit or -- Ed would know this,

                     do we submit a written question to you, to respond

         17          to and appeal?

                            MR. VERGANO:     That's fine.

         18                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     Also note as shown on

                     your drawing you will be required to get variances

         19          for these signs.

                            MR. WILSON:     I'm aware of that.  I was

         20          thinking more along the lines of the interpretive

                     questions and whether that was something that Ed

         21          was going to present as the Department of Technical

                     Services or whether we are going to present it,

         22          that was my question.

                            MR. VERGANO:     The letter to me is fine.

         23                 MR. WILSON:     We will get something from

                     you.

         24                 MR. VERGANO:     Right.  Since this by the

                     way isn't the Route 6 corridor, we would like to

         25          notify our neighbors in Yorktown of the
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          2          application.  You might be aware of the

                     requirements of the single development study in the

          3          Route 6/202 area corridor, and this is certainly

                     significant, we will refer to those members, the

          4          participants.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     Thank you.

          5                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.

                     Next item is the:  APPLICATION OF 37 CROTON DAM

          6          ROAD CORPORATION FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND

                     A WETLAND PERMIT FOR A 7 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF

          7          13.68 ACRES FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT THE END OF

                     WALTER HENNING DRIVE, APPROXIMATELY 300 FEET

          8          NORTHWEST OF DUTCH STREET AS SHOWN ON A DRAWING

                     ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAN FOR 37

          9          CROTON DAM ROAD CORP." PREPARED BY TIMOTHY L.

                     CRONIN, III, P.E., DATED APRIL 22, 2005.

         10          Mr. Foley.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Mr. Chairman, I make a motion

         11          that we set a site visit for this proposal on May

                     22nd.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We will have the

                     applicant stake out the road.  Second?

         13                 MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other questions at

         14          this point, Ken?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     No, that's it.

         15                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:      Opposed?  Next item

                     is the:  APPLICATION AND FINAL ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

         17          STATEMENT OF PETER PRAEGER OF MOUNT AIRY ASSOCIATES

                     FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL, WETLAND AND STEEP

         18          SLOPE PERMITS FOR A 10 LOT MAJOR SUBDIVISION OF 48

                     ACRES LOCATED AT THE END OF McGUIRE LANE AS SHOWN

         19          ON A DRAWING ENTITLED "SITE PLAN LAKEVIEW ESTATES"

                     PREPARED BY RALPH G. MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST

         20          REVISION DATED MARCH 10TH, 2005.  We are at the

                     point where consultants are reviewing this or they

         21          are about to?

                            MR. VERGANO:     They have been referred.

         22          They have been referred to the FEIS and they have

                     given us an estimate and once they receive it from

         23          the applicant they will start the work.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     With that, a motion?

         24                 MR. BIANCHI:     We will move to refile the

                     FEIS.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Any other questions?

          3          All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Next

                     application is the:  APPLICATION AND FINAL

          5          ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT ENTITLED "FURNACE

                     DOCK SUBDIVISION" PREPARED BY TIM MILLER ASSOCIATES

          6          DATED DECEMBER 10TH, 2004 OF FURNACE STOCK, INC.

                     FOR PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL AND STEEP SLOPE AND

          7          WETLAND PERMITS FOR A 23 LOT CONVENTIONAL

                     SUBDIVISION OF 42.43 ACRES LOCATED ON THE NORTH

          8          SIDE OF FURNACE DOCK ROAD, 1,500 FEET EAST OF

                     ALBANY POST ROAD AS SHOWN ON A 15 PAGE SET OF

          9          DRAWINGS ENTITLED "PRELIMINARY PLAT, FURNACE DOCK

                     INC." PREPARED BY RALPH MASTROMONACO, P.E., LATEST

         10          REVISION DATED DECEMBER 7TH, 2004.  Mr. Miller,

                     good evening.

         11                 MR. MILLER:     Good evening, Mr. Chairman,

                     members of the board.  We had a work session about

         12          week ago, talked about a lot of items in connection

                     with this application and at the conclusion of the

         13          work session the board asked us to revisit the

                     subdivision layout with a couple primary objectives

         14          and some secondary objectives and one of the

                     primary objectives was to see if we could shorten

         15          the length of road and what Eric passed out tonight

                     is a smaller version of the drawing that is up on

         16          the screen.  What we were able to do is pool road B

                     back which as you recall extended, I don't know if

         17          you have last week's version of the plan, but it

                     extended much deeper to the west and we were able

         18          to shorten that from 475 linear feet to 275 linear

                     feet and with that shortening we were able to

         19          further reduce some disturbance to the steep

                     slopes.  We also eliminated one of the subdivision

         20          lots at the end of that cul-de-sac and you can see,

                     I think it's lot number 12, lot number 12 we

         21          brought that driveway down around an area of rock

                     outcropping into a pretty level area of that lot.

         22          That's a fairly large size estate style lot at this

                     time.  The total -- we eliminated lot number 13 at

         23          the end of that cul-de-sac.  In addition to

                     eliminating the cul-de-sac, we were also able to

         24          eliminate a sanitary storm water easement that had

                     come along the periphery of property located back

         25          in here.  Now, because of the shortened cul-de-sac
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          2          we had all the storm water into the system that's

                     associated with the subdivision road.  The other

          3          thing that we did at the board's suggestion and

                     request was we eliminated another lot which was lot

          4          number 17 which was located in the vicinity of

                     number 16 now, it's an oversized lot and we were

          5          able to relocate that driveway and keep all the

                     disturbance out of the wetland buffer which is on

          6          the other side of the subdivision road.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What's the -- on our

          7          maps coming off the road just before -- just under

                     lot 5 there, what is that that is in there?

          8                 MR. MILLER:     Lot 5?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     That's a sewer easement.

          9                 MR. MILLER:     That's a sewer easement.

                     What happens is --

         10                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Is that new?

                            MR. MILLER:     No.  In order to have

         11          gravity drainage from the homes that are, I guess,

                     6 or 7, 8 and 9, that would be a temporary

         12          disturbance, it would be replanted upon completion,

                     but allows gravity drainage of the sewer into the

         13          sewer system and goes back into the road.  Some of

                     the other changes that we made, lot number 4, that

         14          proposed home site was actually a little closer to

                     the road and the board had suggested that we move

         15          it back a little bit in order to eliminate the

                     disturbance to the wetland buffer so we have done

         16          that.  The conservation easements in the rear of

                     the property have gotten shallow as a result of

         17          that change so it's a nicer lot and that home is

                     well set back from the road and that's a nice front

         18          yard.  Out of the 12 acres of total disturbance on

                     the 42 acre site, almost nine acres are slopes less

         19          than 15 percent and then almost two acres are

                     between 15 to 20 percent and then we have a very

         20          small amount, about 8/10th of an acre and 20 --

                     over the 25 percent category, so we have been able

         21          to substantially reduce the amount of steep slope

                     disturbance, reduce the buffer disturbance, shorten

         22          the road, we have eliminated two lots.

                            MR. KLARL:     You are showing 18 lots.

         23                 MR. MILLER:     Showing 18 lots.  Prior

                     alternative was for 20 and our DEIS was 23 or 24.

         24          Yeah, there's a mistake on the grading plan title.

                     This is an 18 lot alternative.

         25                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess I'm just
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          2          having a difficult time identifying on this one

                     conservation easement.  Has anything materially

          3          changed from this one?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     The conservation

          4          easement change behind lots 1, 2, 3 and 4.  We

                     reduced that somewhat so at the suggestion of the

          5          board to allow lot 4 to be pushed back away from

                     that wetland buffer.

          6                 MR. FOLEY:     Why did you have to reduce 1

                     and even 2?

          7                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     That conservation

                     easement was just drawn on this map and we can

          8          still move it forward if the board sees otherwise.

                            MR. KLARL:     Looks like you are trying to

          9          be uniform?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     That's what we are

         10          trying to do.  But it's not -- that's not something

                     set in stone.  If you look at lots 1, 2 and 3

         11          there's still a potential for a usable backyard

                     there without any type of encroachment on that

         12          conservation.  It's very valuable.  We will look at

                     that at hand.

         13                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     As far as uniformity,

                     that's just grass?

         14                 MR. MILLER:     We had had, you know, two

                     days to do this.  So in some instances Eric and I

         15          haven't had a chance to go over some of the changes

                     and so we are happy to adjust the conservation

         16          easements to the extent that the board wishes and

                     makes sense.

         17                 MR. KLARL:     Right now you are drawing

                     this uniform line to start the discussion?

         18                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Correct.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Nothing fundamentally

         19          changes in the top portion, is that a correct

                     statement?

         20                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     As far as the

                     conservation?

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Correct.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     What happened there is

         22          that the lot lines change somewhat so on 10, 11 and

                     12 because of the reconfiguration of those lots.

         23          Again, it was something that we returned to get

                     this out.  Right now it's showing some conservation

         24          along the back there.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     You didn't draw it

         25          right.
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          2                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     That has to be just --

                     the yellow comes in that way.  One of the big

          3          things that we tried to do was eliminate which Tim

                     touched upon in lots 10 and 14, we noticed that was

          4          a sensitive issue for one of our neighbors, Mrs.

                     Marshall was very concerned about the integrity of

          5          that wall back there and the idea of blasting back

                     there, she felt it was too close to her house.

          6          With the elimination of that easement, the

                     potential blasting has severally been reduced.  In

          7          addition, the original cul-de-sac was at 475 feet.

                     If you ended right at that outcropping just at the

          8          property of lot 12 sits that road, since that road

                     is no longer that long there's a big reduction of

          9          blasting in that area which concerns us.

                            MR. KLARL:     The road peels off and goes

         10          up to lot 6.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     That's the sewer

         11          easement.  We still have an eight acre park which

                     most of historic areas of -- areas of historic

         12          interest.  We still have a right of way connection

                     to the adjoining piece on the west and even though

         13          we don't have any ability to control the land to

                     the west and the cost of emergency access, that

         14          does provide such a connection if at some point in

                     the future there's an opportunity for the town to

         15          either secure a connection to the private road or

                     even take a connection to the private road for

         16          emergency purposes, so at least as far as planning

                     is concerned the opportunity is there for a

         17          secondary access for this project as well as for

                     the Spike Hill area which has been -- I don't know

         18          if it has one point of access.  I think that's

                     probably the theory that we discussed at our

         19          meeting.  What we would like to do is any feedback

                     that the board may have we are certainly here to

         20          listen to it.  We still need to complete the SEQRA

                     process and conclude this alternative to the FDIS

         21          that you may want to consider, the 23 lots.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      For the record, can you

         22          tell me what the length of this road is?

                            MR. MILLER:     To the end of -- it's about

         23          2,100 linear feet.

                            MR. FOLEY:     That includes the tiers.

         24                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     It's the longer.  We had

                     talked last week about shortening road B by about a

         25          hundred feet.  We actually shortened it to about
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          2          200.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      It's 2,100 feet this way?

          3                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Yes.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      When you add in --

          4                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     From here to here.  The

                     length of the road should be the farthest length.

          5                 MS. TAYLOR:      Would you add in an

                     additional, how many feet would that be?

          6                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     You don't add that to

                     it.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Just in terms of

                     answering the question.

          8                 MR. MILLER:     I guess if you wanted the

                     linear feet of total road it would be 2,100, and

          9          300, so 2,350.  Something like that.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     With this as an

         10          alternative to proceed to the FDIS, to finalize the

                     FDIS, regardless of how we feel about any of the

         11          alternatives, is there any alternatives that we

                     feel the applicant to do that?

         12                 MS. TAYLOR:      Before we left the last

                     time Ed presented a map and I think the board said

         13          that they wanted to see what they wanted to do with

                     that particular lot.  Did you look at it at all?

         14                 MR. MILLER:     To tell you the truth I

                     wasn't sure that the board had said that or Ed had

         15          said that.  We are really not interested in that

                     option.  If you insist we will do it, but we don't

         16          think it has merits in terms of a workable program.

                     We would not be able to achieve 18 lots.  Eric has

         17          indicated that 18 is really the base at which he

                     can proceed with this application, so I would ask

         18          that the board wants us to pursue that, if there's

                     a consensus on it with all due respect to Ed, who I

         19          think is a great engineer, we just can't get what

                     we need out of that alternative.

         20                 MR. VERGANO:     The intent of that

                     alternative wasn't to get the 18 lots, just to see

         21          what it produces.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     We actually did.

         22          Ralph's office produced a loop plan.  The problem

                     with the loop plan is that the space that was in

         23          the center of that loop was most of the developable

                     property on that portion.  What ended up happening

         24          even to go down to 15 or sixteen lot, those houses

                     were pushed back into those steep slopes which

         25          brought us to this plan to begin with.  We were
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          2          trying to keep the houses away from those steep

                     slopes.  You can see even on the plan we drew we

          3          can see most of the area inside of that loop was

                     the more buildable area and the steep slopes fell

          4          off on almost all three sides.  We looked at it and

                     came up to a number of between 15 and 16 lots, but

          5          when we started locating the houses it quickly was

                     determined that the steep slope service didn't

          6          work.

                            MR. VERGANO:     I don't see how that's

          7          possible.  If you see the road you can bring the

                     houses closer rather than further away from the

          8          steep slopes, so I'm not following you.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     When you do that in

          9          order to get the -- when you put the radius around

                     on the setbacks, the houses are pushed farther

         10          back.  In order to get any kind of -- when you do

                     this loop you are bringing in the frontage.

         11                 MR. VERGANO:     That's what it's described.

                     That's not how I see it.

         12                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Can I ask a question as

                     to the purpose of that exercise, if you don't mind

         13          me asking?  The purpose of the exercise is to

                     address the length of road issue?

         14                 MR. VERGANO:     Significantly reduce the

                     length of the road.  On the order, just looking --

         15          trying to read this plan here, it looks like maybe

                     800 or 700 feet to reduce the length of the

         16          cul-de-sac.  That's significant.  I believe you

                     could get it away from the house, away from the

         17          slope areas close to that loop road.  The loop road

                     would be pretty much of the center of that

         18          intersection of two cul-de-sacs.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     The radius on that

         19          interior loop, what would that be?

                            MR. VERGANO:     I don't know.  I'd have to

         20          see the plan.  I have something here if you want to

                     take a look at it.

         21                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Sure.

                            MR. FOLEY:     Earlier you mentioned about

         22          nine acres.  Slope.  What were those slopes, Tim?

                     You mentioned nine acres, 15 and 20 percent.

         23                 MR. MILLER:     We have 8.72 acres of

                     disturbance between 0 and 15 percent so those are

         24          all unregulated areas.  There's 1.7 acres that fall

                     in the 15 to 20 percent category.

         25                 MR. FOLEY:     Okay.
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          2                 MR. BIANCHI:     On a slightly different

                     subject, I thought there were plans of putting in a

          3          parking lot.

                            MR. MILLER:     There is.  It's next to the

          4          retention basin.  We have to do some further

                     grading work in that area.  This was a quick effort

          5          so we still have to find and make sure that all

                     works in that area.  If it's the board's consensus

          6          you want us to explore that in the FEIS, we will do

                     it.

          7                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I think you should do

                     it.  The staff is indicating an interest in seeing

          8          that.

                            MR. BERNARD:     I have a quick question

          9          about -- I just wondered how your conversations

                     went with the Cortlandt Land Trust or Westchester

         10          Land Trust or both?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     I met with Susan

         11          Carpenter and Daemon Sternson, I think that's his

                     last name.  We met through the site and went

         12          through the site walk.  We had just been handed

                     this letter from Westchester Land Trust which we

         13          will have to really digest before we make a comment

                     on this.

         14                 MR. BERNARD:     There's no resolution, you

                     are talking?

         15                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     You know, I don't know.

                     I thought we were talking and I thought I was

         16          talking very honestly and open with them and you

                     know, we had this conversation with them about two

         17          years ago as I said to the planning board at the

                     time and it was indicated to me why don't you just

         18          go back to them now and see what they think.  It

                     seems like what the Westchester Land Trust is after

         19          is a conservation easement which they have a very

                     limited number of neighbors.  This is a same

         20          conversation that I had with Mr. Delay about two

                     years ago.  They have a concern that it is

         21          difficult for them for a good neighbor to many

                     different people.  They feel as though if they go

         22          in and take the conservation easement from a

                     property it's easy for them to sit down with one or

         23          two people and explain what their operation is all

                     about and what their ideals are on this property.

         24          Daemon and I had extensive conversations about this

                     and I said I know it can work because it worked in

         25          the past in Rye, a project we were very proud of,
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          2          consisted of 38 homeowners, the majority of which

                     backed up to the environmental sensitive areas.  We

          3          put together a manual which explained to the

                     homeowners why these areas were important, what

          4          their functions are and how to protect those

                     functions.  And it worked.  It wasn't a specific

          5          conservation easement, but it was more of a deed

                     restriction in which they could not do certain

          6          things on their property.  And it worked.

                     Unfortunately, it seemed like Westchester Land

          7          Trust is not interested in that.  That being

                     said --

          8                 MR. KLARL:     On this property?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     On this property.

          9          Again, this letter was just handed to us and we

                     have to read it and maybe I'll have a discussion

         10          with them.  That being said, there are other ways

                     around protecting the sensitive areas on this site

         11          without establishing the conservation easement.  We

                     are prepared to look at individual properties very,

         12          very carefully and put deed restrictions on those

                     properties, placing deed restrictions.  Not a

         13          conservation easement, but a deed restriction.  We

                     are going down that road.  It's something that the

         14          planning board feels is important.  We will look at

                     it further and come back and develop a plan that we

         15          feel will do everything that a conservation

                     easement will do without having a conservation

         16          organization taking over.

                            MR. BERNARD:     It is very important to us.

         17          I understand that the Westchester Land Trust's

                     mission doesn't allow for properties like this,

         18          it's just not -- they don't have the resources to

                     monitor it.  But that's what we thought the

         19          Cortlandt Land Trust would be able to step in for

                     local properties, but I guess maybe not.

         20                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     They are a subset of

                     Westchester Land Trust.

         21                 MR. BERNARD:     I understand.  If the

                     parent doesn't want it then the kid can't have it.

         22          This may fall within deed restrictions.  We would

                     like to see how that works.  I'm sure it can.

         23                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     Linda and I have talked

                     about that before the meeting.  There are ways that

         24          the town can enforce that easily.  I think it is

                     absolutely workable because we have done it in the

         25          past.
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          2                 MR. BERNARD:     If I can make a general

                     comment about this plan that you handed to us

          3          tonight, this 18-lot subdivision, if this board at

                     any point goes ahead and approves any subdivision

          4          here of this nature where the front and back half

                     is developed, I think we all understand that there

          5          are -- it certainly is a give and take on both

                     sides to allow development in that back portion.

          6          That having been said, this plan to me looks a lot

                     more workable than what we started out with in the

          7          beginning and I appreciate the efforts of your

                     group to bend with the flow and try to make this

          8          workable.  Personally I'd still like to see all of

                     it up front in a much differently configured

          9          arrangement.  We call them clusters, but that has a

                     negative term like you are just cramming things

         10          together.  We have seen some pretty awful

                     representations of what that could look like.

         11          Across the country there are some really terrific

                     designs that are reality and they are working and

         12          they put houses a lot closer together on a lot less

                     land and they are quite beautiful and the windows

         13          don't look from one house at the neighbors house or

                     windows or entrances or exits.  So if there's any

         14          willingness to explore options like that, I'd love

                     to give you some different ideas for plans that

         15          would exist.  However, if you're just stuck on this

                     front and back scenario, this is certainly headed

         16          in the right direction.  This is a much better

                     plan.

         17                 MR. MILLER:     Thank you.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:    Just to respond to that,

         18          it's not as though our company is against cluster

                     subdivisions.  We are finishing up a cluster

         19          subdivision in Somers right now that I think works

                     very nicely.

         20                 MR. KLARL:     Which one is that?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     The Preserve at Somers,

         21          half acres lots, probably the last of its kind up

                     there.  The problem with that, and I'll be very

         22          honest with you, when you do a cluster subdivision,

                     no matter what size the houses are, in today's

         23          world homes are larger than they used to be, that's

                     the way the economics of this country are.  When

         24          you do that and place a significant number of

                     structures together like that, what you end up

         25          doing is clear cutting that area, that's just the
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          2          way it is.  When you grade these houses on half

                     acre lots, in order to make the drainage work you

          3          cannot preserve the natural features of the land,

                     you cannot preserve them.  Outcroppings you cannot

          4          preserve.  Natural grading you can't preserve

                     trees.  It's unfortunate, it's the way it is.  On

          5          the back end there's a big push nationwide saying

                     that is better to do that than to spread the

          6          housing out over the whole area.  The difference in

                     the properties is tremendous.  No matter how much

          7          area you preserve, when you drive down the street

                     with these smaller houses next to each other, it

          8          looks like it's clear cut land.  It takes a

                     significantly more amount of time for that land to

          9          heal than it would if you were to take larger

                     parcels and place the houses in fitting with the

         10          existing grade, not only with the existing grade,

                     its placing the houses away from the large trees.

         11          You know, what we try to do is to look at what we

                     have to work with.  If we can preserve large

         12          specimen trees by moving the house ten feet back,

                     shifting it over a few feet, we do that.  And we do

         13          it, one, because we are conservationists.  I know

                     that's difficult for some people to realize.  There

         14          are some builders that care about the land.

                     Secondly, it allows us to market ourselves

         15          differently than other builders.  People like to

                     see old growth forests, they like that.  If they

         16          can fit their houses in old growth forests it looks

                     like that house has been there for many, many

         17          years.  You don't need that time for the trees to

                     grow in, it's God's landscaping.  In a situation

         18          like this we would be able to do that.

                            MR. BERNARD:     I'd like to see you expand

         19          your horizons and begin to think about clustering

                     to the point where densities of six and eight homes

         20          an acre where they are so designed and so turned

                     that neighbors actually feel like they are in an

         21          individual house.  When you talk about reducing a

                     two or five acre lot to a half acre lot you are

         22          still covering a lot of real estate and it's still

                     the mind set of the pioneer out in the middle of

         23          the old growth forest, I know what you are selling

                     and I know what people are buying, but people also

         24          desire neighborhoods.  They also desire to be

                     together.  Kids play together.  You are selling

         25          neighborhood concepts, but you are selling them in
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          2          a way where people are isolated on these lots.  The

                     kid on lot 7 isn't going to play with a kid on lot

          3          three 3 unless somebody drives him over there.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     You bring up a point,

          4          but I don't know if I agree with you.  It also

                     brings up this point about safety that I think Miss

          5          Taylor brought up at the last meeting.  She was

                     talking about the safety of the people that live in

          6          these areas.  I'm not an expert on this.  I'm just

                     a developer and builder who has been in this

          7          business for a long period of time and becomes a

                     student of it.  Safety comes from no through

          8          streets.  People feel much more secure when they

                     know most cars that are passing in front of their

          9          house and their kids are playing out there.  Very

                     few strangers.  If a stranger enters the

         10          neighborhood it is more likely that they will be

                     noticed in a situation like this than it would be

         11          if the street was a through connection.  So I'm

                     sorry to digress, but I want to get that out.  As

         12          far as the neighborhood goes, I disagree with you.

                     When you establish a neighborhood like this, when

         13          all the homes will be similar in style, not exactly

                     the same, but similar in style, same architect,

         14          same builder at the same time that it's selling, I

                     think the neighborhood has a good thread running

         15          through it.  In addition to that the idea of having

                     common ownership for a significant portion of this

         16          land also brings neighbors together.  Homeowners

                     associations have meetings, they have get

         17          together, so I strongly believe this would be a

                     neighborhood.

         18                 MR. BERNARD:     Different philosophy,

                     that's okay.

         19                 MR. FOLEY:     On safety, if you look at it

                     the other way, I see your point Eric.  If it was a

         20          clustering, and I'm not saying I'm for clustering,

                     but as far as fire safety and response, get there

         21          quicker, ambulance, a longer road or together with

                     all the houses, whatever they are, if you can look

         22          at safe plan.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     You are talking about

         23          speed, I find it difficult to accept that 1,500

                     feet of road, of latent road is going to make a

         24          significant impact on the time an emergency vehicle

                     responds to a call.  You know, again, as far as the

         25          problems associated with cul-de-sacs, we have
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          2          researched it, we talked to emergency services in

                     town and they have come back to us and they say we

          3          do not have a problem with long cul-de-sac roads,

                     so you know, you take that and I know there are a

          4          lot of cul-de-sac roads in this town and if your

                     own emergency services are saying it's not a

          5          problem, I don't know.

                            MR. FOLEY:     We can talk about speed and

          6          maybe the guy in house number 7 driving down to

                     make the train in the morning, will he be going the

          7          town speed limit?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     I can't solve the

          8          world's problems.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I know.  Let's see if

          9          we can move this along.  I think it's pretty clear

                     now what you need to do.  Obviously one more

         10          alternative that needs to be considered.  Is there

                     anything else that they need to know?  I guess you

         11          will proceed with the FDIS.

                            MS. WHITEHEAD:     What we will do now is

         12          provide the FDIS and respond to additional comments

                     we received and incorporating this 18 lot plan and

         13          other plan and additional alternatives.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I guess you will

         14          republish these maps.  You show the slopes in just

                     the envelope of the building area I guess?

         15                 MR. MILLER:     We will show the slopes in

                     the grading.

         16                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     It will be helpful for

                     me if you can it two ways and just show the slopes

         17          for the complete proposed development and the rest

                     of the lot well?

         18                 MR. MILLER:     We have a slope map for

                     the --

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     On this map I want to

                     be able to --

         20                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     We are showing all three

                     categories, both the disturbed area and in the

         21          envelope.  In the envelope we are not building.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     I understand.  The

         22          issue was I just wanted to get a sense of the

                     surroundings of the homes, you know, what's truly

         23          there in terms of back yards, side yards, whatever.

                     I'm not looking to create a ton of work and ton of

         24          expense.

                            MR. MILLER:     We will do that.  It doesn't

         25          matter how much work there is.  Thank you very
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          2          much.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     One other point that we

          3          discussed during the work session, with regard to

                     the proposed mitigation, the planning board would

          4          like to the Steve Coleman advise as to what's being

                     proposed here, so in terms of the next level of

          5          review of the FDIS we will ask Steve Coleman to

                     take a look at it.

          6                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     I'll say something on

                     that.  Steve Coleman did a biodiversity study on

          7          the initial 20-four lots.  I don't have it in front

                     of me, but from my recollection he found no

          8          significant impacts on the biodiversity of this

                     property.

          9                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     And you are proposing

                     mitigation.  Certain titles on the road, that's

         10          what we want him to look at and advise the board.

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     Okay.  I understand.

         11                 MS. WHITEHEAD:     It was designed by Dr.

                     Clemens.

         12                 MR. VERSCHOOR:     He's not advising the

                     board, Steve Coleman is.

         13                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     What I'd like to do is

                     Dr. Clemens is going to look at this revised

         14          subdivision.  We had a week to prepare this.  He

                     has not seen this map.  I will get him to review

         15          this current plan, come up with a report and then I

                     think at that point it might be -- he will want

         16          Steve to look at it, that's the right way to do it.

                            MR. FOLEY:     You are talking about Dr.

         17          Clemens?

                            MR. TINKHAUSER:     Yes.

         18                 MR. FOLEY:     I haven't seen anything in

                     that.

         19                 MR. TINKHAUSER:     The reason we don't have

                     it is because we were trying to get to a point on a

         20          plan that at least there's some consensus to it.

                     We have that now.  He will prepare the report.

         21                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Mr.

                     Bianchi, you want to move?

         22                 MR. BIANCHI:     I move that we refer it

                     back to staff for consultants for review and file.

         23                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. BERNARD:     Second.

         24                 MR. FOLEY:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

         25                 (Board in favor)
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          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Thank you.

                     Next item, old business:  REFERRAL FROM THE TOWN

          3          BOARD FOR PROPOSED ZONING AMENDMENTS TO THE TOWN OF

                     CORTLANDT ZONING CODE AND MAP FOR THE CROS

          4          (CONSERVATION RECREATION OPEN SPACE) AND PROS

                     (PARKS AND RECREATION OPEN SPACE) ZONING DISTRICTS.

          5          Miss Taylor.

                            MS. TAYLOR:      Mr. Chairman, I move that

          6          we hold a hearing (inaudible) --

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second.  All in favor?

          7                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Onto

          8          correspondence:  LETTER DATED APRIL 22ND, 2005 FROM

                     JOHN P. TARTAGLIONE REQUEST PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL

          9          OF A SIGN LOCATED AT 97 LOCUST AVENUE.  Mr. Foley.

                            MR. FOLEY:     I make a motion that we

         10          approve this sign.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

         11                 MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         12                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Questions?

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     For the record, the

         13          potential advisory council does approve this sign.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

         14                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Second item

         15          on correspondence:  LETTER DATED APRIL 15TH, 2005

                     FROM GWEN WRIGHT REGARDING DRAINAGE ISSUES IN THE

         16          AREA AROUND THE PROPOSED APPAIN WAY SUBDIVISION.

                     Mr. Bernard.

         17                 MR. BERNARD:     Mr. Chairman, I proposed we

                     refer this to the town engineer.

         18                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

         19                 MR. VERGANO:     One question, I did after

                     the court session ran back to my office, I did find

         20          an e-mail from my staff, C. Ferrara, who did an

                     evaluation on the issues brought up in Mrs.

         21          Wright's letter.  I apologize.  The main reason for

                     Mrs. Wright's water problem is related to saturated

         22          soil conditions and not surface water run off

                     related to property.  Furthermore, there's minimal

         23          drainage impact from the Appain Way development.  I

                     just want to mention that.

         24                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     What should the action

                     be?

         25                 MR. KLARL:     Proceed to file a memo.
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          2                 MR. VERGANO:     Still proceed to file.  We

                     will refer to the person who wrote the letter.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Okay.  We need an

                     amended motion here.  John?

          4                 MR. BERNARD:     So amended.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second please?

          5                 MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

          6                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

          7                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     Question, what

                     happened to the Jersey application, did you skip

          8          it?

                            MR. KLARL:     That was hours ago.

          9                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     That was like 8:03.

                            UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     That was the way I

         10          see it.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     We adjourned it to the

         11          next meeting because we had not received any

                     updated information.

         12                 UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:     Fine.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Next item:  LETTER

         13          DATED APRIL 25TH, 2005 FROM GLEN WATSON, L.S.

                     REGARDING CHANGING LANGUAGE IN THE RECENTLY

         14          APPROVED PB RESOLUTION 15-05 FOR THE ANGELL

                     SUBDIVISION.

         15                 MR. BIANCHI:     I'll move to push back this

                     to staff and I believe we have resolution review by

         16          another party.

                            MR. VERSCHOOR:     Just to add to that, I

         17          received a phone call today from Glen Watson who

                     asked that this be adjourned to the next meeting to

         18          give their attorney time to review the changes that

                     have been drafted pursuant to his request.

         19                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Thank you.  Second

                     please?

         20                 MR. BERNARD:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

         21                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  We have the

         22          addition to the agenda right now which is:

                     PLANNING BOARD NUMBER 7-04 WILLIAMS LOT LINE

         23          ADJUSTMENT LETTER DATED APRIL 28TH REQUESTING A 90

                     DAY TIME EXTENSION.  Miss Taylor.

         24                 MS. TAYLOR:      I move that we adopt the

                     resolution 305 extending for the time extension for

         25          that first 90 days.

          1                 PB 12-05 OAK MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES INC            72

          2                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

                            MR. FOLEY:     Second.

          3                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor?

                            (Board in favor)

          4                 CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?  Final item

                     of the evening is new business:  APPLICATION OF OAK

          5          MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC. FOR THE PROPERTY OF ALB

                     INCORPORATED FOR A SPECIAL PERMIT FOR A BUSINESS

          6          AND PROFESSIONAL OFFICE IN A TRANSITIONAL LOCATION

                     FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 20 BALTIC PLACE AS SHOWN ON

          7          A SURVEY ENTITLED "SURVEY OF PROPERTY FOR OAK

                     MOUNTAIN PROPERTIES, INC." PREPARED BY RILEY LAND

          8          SURVEYORS, L.L.P., DATED MARCH 29TH, 2005.  What we

                     will be doing is referring it back to staff for

          9          their review and they will issue a review

                     memorandum to you with some questions.  Once we get

         10          that back we will be able to schedule it this for a

                     public hearing.  Can I have motion please?

         11                 MR. BERNARD:     So moved.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Second?

         12                 MR. BIANCHI:     Second.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     All in favor

         13                 (Board in favor)

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     Opposed?

         14                 MR. BIANCHI:     Move to adjourn.

                            CHAIRMAN KESSLER:     11:10.  Thank you.

         15
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